Das & Prasad

{hartered Agenuntants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

0 THE MEMBERS OF “ORISSA MANGANESE & MINERALS LIMITED”
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financiat Statements :

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS :ﬁnancial statements of ORISSA
MANGANESE & MINERALS LIMITED {"the Company”}), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31" March, 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income},

the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in Equ:'.ty for the ycar then ended, and 2
summary of the significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.
[

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financjia! Statements

3. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the prepajation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financlal position, financial performance

including othar comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in indi3, Including the indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 oféthe Act,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accfounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of thé Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; celection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reas:nnab'ne and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal f'ma;nciai controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the acclracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give 2 true ang
fair view and are free from materlal imisstatement, whethec dbe to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinioa on these standalone nd AS financia! statements based
on our audit. In canducting our audit, we have taken into a:ccount the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matiers which are required to be Included in the audit

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made th:ereunder.

Wwe conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financiall statements in accordance with the
standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require thot
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perf:carm the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from materisi

misstatement,
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obtain audit evidence ahiout the armounts and the
statements. The procadures selected depend on the
the risks of material risstatement of the

An audlt involves performing procedures 10
disctosures in the standalone Ing AS financial
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
ctandalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditer congiders internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and faic view in order t0
dusign audit procedures thot are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes
evaluating the sppropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of the
accounting eslimates made by the Comgany's Directors, 85 well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalone tnd AS financlal statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriste 10 provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the standalane Ind AS flnancial statements.

Opinion

£

in pur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 10 U5,
the aforesaid standalone ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so reguired and glve a true and falr view 1o conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as 3t 31" March, 2017, andg 115
loss, total camprehensive loss, it cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that

date.

Emphasis of Matter

7.
a)

b)

Weo draw atiention to!
Note no A7 of the standalone ind AS financial statement, with respect to Company incurring losses

continuously and consequently the net-worth being eroded completely, the current flabilities
exceeding the current assets, due compliance of CDR package not being mat with and the lenders
having since invoked the Strategic Debt Restructuring (SDR) pursuant to RB! Circutars dated g
Jjune, 2015 and 24" Sep, 2015 the Implementation thereof being under progress. However, the
management expect that with the improvement in raw material availability, fikely improverment in

market scenarle, cost Synergi
restructuring as may be agrec

Company would improve Cons
impact thereof on the Company's operations and financials,

financial results on the basis of going concera basis.

of the standalone Ind AS financl

Note no 4.1
« Power and Natural R

Investraents in Adhuni
said investments continue to be va
statement for the year en
lower than cost. HOWEVES,

investments, as It considers suc
management cuch diminution are terporary in nature, Accordingly,

standalone ind AS financlals is currently not ascertainable.

the company has not mace any pr

LT
- «“

ps from merger, conversion of debts Into equity and, debt
d with lenders, it is expacted that the overal financial health of the
\deratly. Considering the above developments and favourable
the Company has prepared the

al statement, that the Company has made long term
ssources Limited amounting to Rs.51,243.89 lacs. The
tued at cost, As per the latest management certified financial
ded 31st March 2017, the book value of said investment is significantly
ovision for diminution in value of its

h investment as long term strateglc investment and in view of the
impact, If any, on the

]
r




¢)

Note no 48 regarding advances, trade payab

from respective
Hence financial impact if any cannot be ascertained.

le and trade receivable, are subject o confirmation

parties and consequential reconciliatian/ad;ustmenz arising there from, if any.

Our opinion is not modified In respect of these matters

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8

b.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Orcer, 2016 {“the arder”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11] of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" @
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable
that:

We have sought and obtained all the :nformation and expfanations which to the best of our

knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper hooks of account ds required by law have heen
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescriced under section 133 of the ACt;

The matter described in tmphasis of Matters paragraph above, in our opinion, M3y have an adve/se

effect on the functioning of the Company.
on the basls of the wrltten representations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2017

taken an record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified as en 31" March,
2017 from being appolnted as a director in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controfs over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

«pnnexure B and
with respect to the other matters t¢ pe included In the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audlt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in ou¥ opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending fitigations on its financial position in its
financial statements as stated in Note No. 34 to the standalone ind AS financial statements.

li. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any materlal foreseeable losses.

{li. There has been no delay In transferring am
by the Company.

xapt by the Company 50

ounts, to the Investor £ducation and Protection Fund




closures in its standalone ind AS financlal staterments as
to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8" Novernber, 2016
to 20" December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by
the Company. Refer Note no 10.1to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

lv. The Corrpany has provided requisite dis

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants

Anit Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)
{Membership No. 062368}

Plare: Xolkala
Date: 26" May, 2017




Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report
The Annexure referred to in independent Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the
standaione Ind AS financial statements for the period ended 31" March 2017, we report that:

{1

(i)

{iv)

(v)

{vi)

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of the fixed assets;

{b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
Intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

{c) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, af the title deeds of the
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company;

As explained to us inventories were physically verified during the period by the management at
reasonable intervals. As the Company's inventery of raw material and finished goods mostly inctude
bulk materials which require technical expertise for establisning the quantity thereof, the Company
has hired independent agency for physical verification of such stacks. Relying on the above
verification report by such independent expert agency and according to information and explanation
furnished to us by the management, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by
the management seems to be reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of lts business. However, we have not made detailed analysis of such procecures of
physical verification done by independent expert. Based on the above, and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has maintained
proper records of its inventoties and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.
Eurther we have identified that there are Inventories which have no movement or very littie
movement for over one year amounting to Rs.8,620.23 lacs, The Company is in procass of getting
technlcal/commercial/ market avaluation in respect of such inventories, realisable vatue of the same
may be lower than carrying value in the finandial statement;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has nat granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Hrnited liabllity partnerships or other parties coverad in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of paragraph iii(a), ti{b) and ii(c) of
the Order are not appicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon;

in cur opinlon and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any loans, investments or guarantees However the Company has given guarantee for loans
taken by others from bank or financial institutions which in our opinion are prejudiclal 1o the
interest of the company;

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public covered under Section 73 ta 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company;

According to the information and explanations given o us, in our opinion, the Company have, prima
facie, made and maintained the prescribed cost records pursuant to the Companies {Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, preseribed by the Central Government under subsection {1} of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 9013, We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the
cost records with a view to determining whether they are accurate or complete,




{vii} a) Accarding to the information and explanation given 10 us and on the basis of our examinaion of
the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value
Added Tax. coss or other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during
the perod by the Compuny with approgriate authorities.

Accarding 10 the Informatien and explanation given to us no undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, income Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, cess or other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31% March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable excent in foliowing cases:

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Due Date Date of
N {Rs in facs) amount relates Payment
Central Sales Tax CST 2.66 April, 2016 20-May-16 | Not Paid
| Act, 1936 ..
CFinance Aut, 1994 | Service Tax 160 “April, 2015 05 May-15 | NotPaid
Lubour Welfare Cess Labour Welfare 0.51 May, 2016 30-Jung-17 | NotPeid
[ Act, 1976 Cess

b} According to the Information and cxplanation given 1o us, the following dues of vat, saies-1ax,

central sales 1ax, exclse, service tax and ESI have net been deposite
of dispute as at 315t March, 2017:

d by the company on account

Addod Tax Act, 2005

Amount Period to which Forum where dispute s
Name of the Statute Nature of dues the amount .
(Rs. In Lacs) pending
relates
finished product  pellet -
Central Exclse Act, exempt from excise duly 10,747.23 ry 2010-2016 Commissioner;
1344 ) lamshedpur
‘uncondxtlonally
: i Fy 2013-14 and | Do issi f
Jharkhand Value VAT and CST Dues 437.15 ? n puty Commissioner o

FY 2014-15

Commercial Taxes
i

{vlll} Based on the records examl
Company has defaulted In

banks and Financial Institutions:.

ned by us and as per the information and explanations given to us, the
the payment of principal as well as interest dues to the fellowing

TName of The Bank principal Period Interest Period _""
{Amount Rs {Amount Rsin
In Lacs) Lacs)
T from luly'16 to Fram Mar'16 1o
Allahabad Bank 960.82 March 17 1,718.10 March 17
from July'l6to From Apr'i6 to Msrch
Bank of Baroda 32735 [ March1? 501.99 17
o o From July'lG to From Mayl6to
gank af Maharashtra 37537 March 17 81141 March 17
pr— e From July'lGto Erom Apr'l6 4o March
Corporation Rank 1300.82 March 17 491.12 17
Dena Yank From july'16 to From Apriifitg March |




laipur

278.96 | march 17 454.36 17 !
B S ]
From July'16to Fram Sep'ld to
ICIC) Bank 1,966.60 March1? | L88532 QTR Y —
. from July'i6 te From july'16to
_P_u_n_tab & Sind Bank 542.19 March 17 B 11_}83_ o A_March 17
. . from July'l6 10 Y from Aprib to March
| Punjab National Bank 1,231.40 March 17 212077 17
State Bank of Bikaner & From July'16 10 From AUE 1610
328.72 Mareh 17

207.43 b March 17 [EZ R A s R

| Ranl
From july'l6to frorn june'l6to

State Bank of Hyderabad 1 1,251.79 March17 1,883.54 Mareh 17
From July'1610 #"‘M_W—d—wmﬁa—v‘m fé to
| state Bank of India 1,790.02 March 17 2,327.49 | warch 17 ]
erom Juiy 16 10 T T From May 16 1
| State Bank of Mysore 204.64 | March 17 317.38 March 17
From July'16 1o _" TFrom fuly 16 to |
| state bank of Patiala 216.75 March 17 | 32118 ! raarch 17 o
From july'16 0 T "From Agr'16 to March
State Bank of Travancore | 281.91 | March 17 | 552.03 L 17

" Name of The Financial
Institution

et
Interest i Period

sy ,..".-

SRE!

|

LIFCt
E

\____-______—.——-—*——""'"__..———w

(ix) The Comps

(inchuding debt instrument} during th

given to Us, further disbursement ©

ny did not raise any money by way of initial pub

prineipal period
{(Amount Rs [n | {amount Rs In
Lacs) ; 13cs) |
From July'l6 10 ; | From wMarlste
137.35 March 17 293.12 1 March 17
—-—“-'-'———'——-—"———‘”‘“'—__..—-——-—ﬂ—f——'—‘"_'—“__—
From July'l6 10 | From Apriibto
530,86 March 17 1,461.94 Marzh 17
__,___.._____,_.._—-——__“,___,—

sic offer or further public offer

e year. According 10 the information and explznations
f Term loan received during the year were applied for the

purpose they were raised.

(x) Based on the audit procedures
report that no mate
nor have we been in

{xi) According 1o in
managerial remuners

(xif) Inour@

Nighi Company and hend

{xifi) According to the informat
of the Company, transactions with the re

28 of the Act where applicabie and detai

records
177 and 1

the financial statements as require

formation and explanation

pinion and according

performed and the information and explanations given to us, we

rial fraud on or gy the Company has bees noticed OF renorted during the period,

formed of such case by the management;

given to US, the Company has not paid or provided any
tion and hence paragraph 3xi}is not applicabie;

1o the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not 2

g the paragraph 3{xii) is not applicatie;

ion and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
lated parties are in compliance with section
Is of such transactions have been disclosed in

d by the applicable Indian accounting standards e
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de any preferential

nfermation and explanation given to us thn Company has not ma
during the period

{xiv) According to i
lly or partly cotvertible dehantures

sllotment or private placement of shares or fL
under review;

us, the Company has rot entered Into any non-

{(xv) According to information and explanation given to
ted with him. accordingly the paragraph 3{xv} is

cash tansactions with directors or persons connes
nat applicable the Company;

to us by the management, the

matlon and explanation given
¢, 1934

{xvi) In our opinion and on the basis of Infor
d under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India A

Company Is not required to be registere

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Reglistration No.303054E)

Anit Kumar Agarwal
(Partoer)

o~ Mermbership No.0623E8)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26™ May, 2017

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
nal Financial Controls under Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

Report on the Inter
2013 {“the Act”)

the Companies Act,
We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Orissa Manganese & Minerals
the standalone ind AS

Limited {“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017, in conjunction with our audit of
financlal statements of the Company for the period ended on that date.

Al




Management’s Responsibility for Interna! Financia! Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing an
on the internal controf over financial reporting criteria establis
components of Internal cantrol stated in the Guidance Motz on Audit of interna

Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india {107
include the design, Implementation and maintenarce of adequaie intzengl finzne
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of w5 musiness, 0.3

"

Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the oraveniicn and cetectuon of

,
soh L7 OTE

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the himshy grepere
Infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

o

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on the Comoany's internsl frzmeisl corvois over RO
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the GuLance Note an A

'
a0
.

[E

v

1 N
Lo oo

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting [the “GuiZance tioiz") and tng S1srEarss o A
issued by 1CAI and deerned 1o be prescribed under section 123{10) of tre Comeoaries ACL, 2013, 10 U
applicable to an audit of internal financlal controls, both appilcable o an audit of interns

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanzs of iadia. Tros2 Sterdzros sng he GU'T
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plar and perform The audt L0 o3Ein rexiomell
assurance about whother adequate internal financial controls over firaneial reparing was agrsisrs
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in a!l mztrerial respects.

our audit involves performing procedures ta obtzin audit evidence about the edequacy of tre irterna
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audt of irternal
financia) controls over financial reporting included obtainirg an uaderstanding of internal Frandal eanres
over financlal reporting, assessing the risk that a matarial weaxress exists, and testing ard Fraivatng the
design and operating effectiveness of internat control based cn the assessed nsk Tne procediures se'erted
depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material missiaterrent of the
financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belfeve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals system over finanosl rezarting, ~

)
amn

i
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Mcaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting
rtng is a process designed 1o pravide reasonatie

A Company's internal financial contro! over financial repot
sesurance regarding the reliabelity of fnzncial reporting and the oreparation of standalone Ind AS fagncial
cepted accounung grincicies, A Company's

statements for extarmal purposes in accordarce with generally ad
itermal fnancial control over firancial reporting inche Laheies and procedures that (1) pertain to

dos thase p2
ance of records that, (n ressonable detai, accurately ard farly reflect the transactions ard
pany; (2) provice reasonanle assuUTanCe that transzctions are recordad as
dalone ind AS financial statements in accordance with generaly
are beirg made only in

ide reasonab'e

the manten
dispostians of the assets of the Com
pecessaty to pormit preparation of stan
acvepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
sccordance with authorisations of manzgement and directors of the Company; and {3} prov
sssurance regardorg prevention or timety detection of vnauthorised ecquistior, use, oF dispasitier of 1he
Company's assets that coutd bave a material effect on the financiat statements.

tnharent Limitations of internat Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

Because of the jnherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, inc.uding the
passibifity of cotfusion or improper management averride of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may oceur and nat be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contre's
over financial reporting to future perfods are subject 0 the rsk that tre internal financial control over
fingncial reporting may become Inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
cor-piiance with the policies or procedures may dateriorats.

Opinion

1n pur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal Fagneial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over finangial reporting were operating affectively as
at 31% March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria pstablished by the Company
considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guigance Note on Audic of Irternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of iadia.

for Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
No.3Q3054E)

RRglstration
; )
.-7 (VL’Lr“

& e /' Anil Kumar Agarwal
s {Partner)
{Membership No.052368)

Place: Kelkata
Dste: 26™ May, 2017
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Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
galance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

(T In lacs)
Notes As at As at Ag at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 31 71,279.68 76,217.09 79,826.67
{b) Capitat work-in-progress 3.2 186.48 412,97 188,71
(¢} Other Intzngible assets 31 4,092.20 5,530.69 5,622.31
{d) Financial assets :
(1) Investments 4 52,265.02 52,265,02 52,000.27
{I}) Other Financial assets 6 1,625.58 1,611.69 1,494.88
{e) Other Non Current Asscts 7 43,199.82 56,994.18 51,506.15
Total Non-Current Assets 1,72,648,78 1,93,031.94 1,90,638.59
Current Assets
() Inventories B 19,555.05 22,576.21 23,088.94
(b) Financlal essets:
(1) Trade receivables g 48,051.77 25,792.51 16,846.51
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 10 214.21 235,28 1,731.41
(i) Bank Dalance other than {i} above 11 649,86 811.75 979.84
(v Loans 5 69.59 7806 74,97
(v) Other Financial assets & 1,375.80 891.43 8.04
(¢} Other Current Assets 7 10,736.46 44,720.74 45,621.25
Total Current Assets 80,652.74 95,105.08 92,350.93
Total Assets 2,53,301.52 2,88,137.92 2,82,980.92
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(3) Share capital 12 15,211.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
(b) Other Equity 13 (45,606.39} 15,250.72 33034.81
Total Equity (30,395.89) 17,290.72 35,034.81
Liabilities
(2) Financial libilities:
(i) Barrowings 14 1,95,831.95 2,18,4998.24 2,05,161.13
(ii) Other financial Liabilities 15 1,252.85 1,196,06 1,695.28
(b) Deferred Government Grants 16 475.00 - -
(<) Deferred tax labilities (net) 17 “ 432.99 4,900.82
(d) Provisions 18 356,70 264.22 310.30
Tetal Non-Current Lisbilities 1,97,916.50 2,20,392,51 2,12,067.53
Current liabllities
() Financial liabilities:
(i} Barrowings 14 30,594.09 18,569,41 14,488.92
() Trade payables 19 5,327.89 15,382.40 11,855.58
(ilt) Other financial Liabilities 15 44,733.56 12,562.27 1,757.36
(b) Other current liabilities 20 5,093.10 31,866.03 7,705.35
(c) Provisions 18 32.27 74.56 36.37
Total Current Liabilities 85,780,91 50,454.69 35,887.58
Total Equity and Liabllities 2,53,301.52 2,88,137.92 2,82,989.92
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes Tefered to above form an integr

As per our attached report of even date

For Das.& Prasad.
Firm Registrition Number: 303054E
Chartered Afrouniants

Anil Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Mambership Mo, 062368
Place : Kelkata

Date ; 26th May 2017

al part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directars of

{Director)

Orissa Manga

Minerals Limited

Ghanshyam Das Agarwal
{Director)




Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited ‘

Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2017

( In lacs)
Notes 2016-17 2015-16
(12 Months) { 9 Months)
Incomé . : I
Revenue from operations 21 50,012.93 21,643.51
Cther Income 22 2.80%9.85 1,889.10
Total revenue (T) 52,822.88 23,532.61
Expenses = .
Cost of raw materlats consum 23 12,096,656 7,613.55
purchase of Trade Goods 24 21,549,365 -
(increase)/decrease In inventory of finished goods and Work-in-progress 25 1,085,42 2,426.92
Excise duty on sale of goods 2,177.41 1,A11.39
Employee benefits expense 26 1,770.14 1,516.41
Finance Costs 27 28,295.88 15,253.36
Depreciation and amortization expense 28 6,441.96 4,522.97
Othar expenses 29 11,768.98 8,067.00
Total expenses {1I) . 85,168.81 44,811.60
Profit / {(Loss) before gxceptional item and tax [(m‘.):(!)-(n)] {32,345.93) (21,278.99)
Exceptional Item 30 31,108.67 1,698.98
profit before tax (IV} (63,454,60) (22,977.97}
Tax Expense:
Net Current tax . .
Deferred tax charge (427.57) {4,465.90)
Income tax relating to earlier years | (extess provision for taxation written back) (2,107.28) (771.99)
Tota) tax expense {V) (2,534.85) {5,237.90)
Profit for the period [av-(l . (60,919.75) (17,740.07)
Other Gomprehensive-Incorqé}_(ExpensQS) {oen),
AL 1 i
Exchange differences an ransiation of foreign operatians
Less: Income Tax effect

— - N
mﬂhﬂ,ﬂlﬂw&mﬂﬂ%ﬂmm
Rerneasurement gains/( losses) on defined benefit plans 27.56 5.95
Less: Income Tax effact 5.42 1.93

22.14 4.02

Dther Comprehensive Income/{Expenses) (OCT), net of taxes 22.14 4.02
Total Comprehensive Income J{Loss) for the year (60,897.61) {17.736.05),
Earnings per equity ghare [nominal value % 10 par share (¥ 10 per share} -
Basic & Diluted [T
Basic & Diluted (3} 3 (304,60} (88.70)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes refered to above form an integral part of the financial statemenits.

As per our artached report of even date

For Das & Prasad.

Firm Registyation Number: 303054E
Chartered Ww\
—

Anil Kuenar Agarwal
Partner

Membership No. 062368
Place : Kolkata

Date : 26th May 2017

or and on baha
Qrisse Manganasa

Ghanshyam Das A
(Diractor)

if of the Boord of Directors of
R Mincrats Limiterd




Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited

statement of Changes in Equity for the year onded 31st March 2017

A Eguity Share Capital
(¥ in lacs)
Asat As at
31¢t Mar 2017 31st Mar 2016
AL the beginning of tha year 2,000.00 ,000.60
Add: Addition during the year - .
At the End of the year 2,000.00 2 000,00
B, Other Equlty
{Tin lacs
Securites .
Premium lc:eneral RE?;:P:d Total Equity
Account eIerve mg
Balance as at 1st July, 2015 285.00 1,512.56 31,237.25) 33,034.81
Add: Profit/(Lass) for the vear (17,740,07) (17,740.07)
Add: Other Comprehensive income arising from rameasurement of defined benefit obiigation {4.02) (4.02)
net of income 1ax .
Balance as 3t 31st March 2016 285.00 1,512.56 13,493.16 15,280.72
- - (60.910.75)  (60.919.75)
22,14 2214

Add: Profitj{Loss) for the year
Add: Other Camprehensive inco
net of Income tax

me arising fram rameasyrement of defined peneflt cbligation

Balance as at 315t march 2017

Az per aur report of even date

For Das & Prasad
Firm registration number: 303054

Chartered Acgpuntants

Anil Kurnar Agarwal

Partner
Membership NC.: 062368

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26th May 2017

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited

garwhl Ghanshyarn Das Agarwal
(Director) {Directer)




Orissa Manganesa & Minerals Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31sth March 2016

2016-17
{12 Months)

2015-16
{ 9 Months)

As Gagh Flow From. Operating Activities 1
profit/{Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortization expense
Profit on Fixed Assets sold/Discarded (Net)

Interest & Fingnce Charges
Net Unrealised Lose/(Gain) on Exchange Rates/Forward Exchange Centracls

Provision/Reversal of Provision of doubtful dabts
Bad debts/advances written off
Liabllities no longer required written back
fnterest Inceme
Operating Profit Before Working Capltal Changes
Movements in Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) In Trade Payables and Other Lizbilitles
Tnerease / (Dacrease) In Provisions™
(Incroase) / Decrease in Trade Raceivable
(Increase) f Decrease In Loans and Advances and Other Assets*
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventarles
Cash Generated From Operations
Direct taxes pald (net of refunds)
Net Cash Generated From Operatlng Activities

B: Cash Flow From Investing Activities :”

(63,454,60)

(22,577.97)

Purchase of fixed assets, induding Capital work-in-progress and capital advances

Sale of fixed assets
purchase of non-current Investments

Irivestment in/(maturity of) fixed Deposit (Net) [Receipt pledged with various bank

Interest Received
Net Cash Used In Investing Actlvities
¢: Cash Flow From Financing Actividest . 0 .
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowlngs
Proceeds from unsecured loan from Body Corporate
(Repayment)/ Proceeds from warklng capltal loan (Net)
Interest and finance chargas paid
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the baginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

6,441.97 4,522.97
(6.68) 0.54
28,298.88 118,253.35
{1,565.41) 184.12
(31,108.67) 1,698.98
{195.52) -
(526,00} (196.32)
295.26 (204.60)
{61,820.77) 2,281.07
(8,371.15) 619.63
50,14 (7.88)
{22,259.21) {5,907.33)
81,015.04 (6,289.33)
3,021.13 512,73
(8,364.82) (9,791.11}
237.91 770.05
(A) (8,126.91) {9,021.06)
(71.27) (1,554.93)
16.92 1.54
. (264.01)
161.88 168.07
(295.26) 204.60
(B {187.73) (1,444.73)
B,483.80 21,240,569
211.89 {464,67)
- 2,830.00
12,024.69 4,080.49
(12,426.81) {18,716.85)
< 8,203.57 §,969.66
(A+B+C) (21.07} (1,496,13)
235.28 1,733.41
214,21 235,28

PR




Drissa Manganese & Minerals Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ented 31sth March 2016

* Inciudes bath current ang non-current liems

1. The above Cash Flow Sratement has been prepared under the

Flow',

Components of Cash and Cash Equivaients

windirect Method” as set aut In the Ind AS 7 on ‘Gratement of Cash

As at As at

91st March 2017 31gt March 2016

Cash on hand 1.61 9,25
Balances with Barks:

On Current Accounts 212,18 226.03

Deposits with original maturity of less than three menths 0.42 -

e
Total Cash & Cash Equivalants (Note No. 10) 214,21 235.28
2

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

As per our attached report of even cate

For Das & Prasad.
Firm Registration Number: 303054E
Chartered

Anil Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No, 062368

Place : Kolkata
Date ; 26th May 2017

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of

Orissa Mangane

arwal
{Director)

se & Minerals Limited

Ghanshyam 085 Agarwal
(Director)

pr———




Orissa Manganese & Minerals LImited
Notes to Financial Statemants for tha period ended 31st March 2017

1. CORPORATE INFORMATICN

Orissa Manganesa & Mingrals Limited (the Company) is a publlc limited company domiclied In India and incorporated under the prowvisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, The Company s primarily angaged in the manufacture of fron Ore Pellet #nd mining of Manganese Ore, Iron Ore and Graphite Cre in Odisha and
Jharkhand.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

A) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified undar the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Upto the
year ended March 31, 2015, the Company prepared it finandial statements in accordance with the reauiramants of previous GAAP, which Includes Standards
notified undar the Companies (Accounting Standard) Reles, 2006, The date of transiion to Tnd A is July 1, 2015. Refer Nete 2 (T) for the details of first-
time adoption exemptions avalled by the Company,

8) Dasls of Preparation

Tha financial sratements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Adt, 2013, Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under sectien 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Al sssets and liabliides have been classified 33 current or non-curtent as per Company’s operating cycie and other eriteria set out in Schedule-1T7 of the
Companies Act 2013, Based on the nature of business, the Company has asgcartained s operating cycla a5 12 months for the purpose of Current or nan-
current clagsification of assets and llabilitas,

The effect on reportad financial position and financial perfermance of the Company on transition to Ind AS has been provided in Note 36, which alse includes
reconciliations of total equity and total comprenensiva Income for comparative years uncer Indian GAAP o those reportad for respective years under Ind AS,

The financial statements Nave been prepared on historlcal cost basls, except for financlal instruments that are measured at fair values st the end of each
reporting perlod, as explained In the accounting polices below. Historlcal cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Foir value Is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a labiity in an orderly transaction between markat participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is directly cbservabls or estimated using anether valuation technique, [0 estimating the falr value of an
acset or a llabllity, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or (iabiity if market pariicipants would take those charactaristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability 3t the measurement date.

Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosures in these financial statements is determined on such a basls, ang measurgments that have some simitarities to

#3ir value but are not falr value, such as net reafisable value in Ind AS 2 ~ Inventories or vaiue In use In Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets.

In addition, for financlal reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based cn the degree to which the inputs 1o the fair
value measyrements are observable and the signifl cance of the Inputs to the fair value maasurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

+ Level 1 inputs ar¢ quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company £an access at the measuremant dare;

+ Leve! 2 Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices Included within Leve! 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, sither directly o indirectly; and

« Level 3 (nputs are unobservable inputs for the assat or liabijty.

C) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

In preparation of the financial statemants, the Company makes {udgements, estmales and assumptions about the carrylng values of assets and liabiiltios
that are not readily apparent from other sources, The astimates and the assoclated assumptions are based on fystarical experignce and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estirmate is revisad and future periods atfected.

Significant judgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabllites include useful fives of property, plant and equipment and
Intangible assets, impairment of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and imvestments, provision for employee benafits and otner provisians,

racovaratiiity of deferred tax assets, commitments and contingencies.

[) Property, plant and equipmeant

An item of property, plant and equipment 15 recognised as on sesatif it is probable that the future econamic benefits 8550ciated with the item will fiow to the
Company and Its cost can be ressurad reliably, This recognltion principle Ts appiiad to the costs incurred initially to acquice 3n itern of propesty, plant and
cquipment and aiso w osts weurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. Al other repalr 3nd maintenance rosts, including regular
servicing, are recognised In the statement of profit and less as incurred, When a replacemant occurs, the carmying value of the replaced part i de-
recognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises majer companents having different useful lives, these components are acegunted for

as separate items.

55 accumulated depreciation and Impaiment. Cost includes all direct costs and expenditures incurred to

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, le
are capkatised, Borrowing costs incurred during

bring the asset to its warking conditian and focation for lts intended use. Tria} run expenses (net of ravenue)
tne pariod of construction Is capitalised as part of cost of the qualifying assets.

The gain or loss arising on dispasal of an asset s determined as the difference between the safe proceeds and the canying value of the assel, and is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

"'f, P R y
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Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Nokes to Financlal Statements for the peried anded I1st March 2017

E) Intanglbles

{1} Acquired computer softwares and licenses are capiailzed on the basls of costs Incurved to bring the specific Intangibles ta s intended use. These costs
are amertized on 3 stralght line basis over thelr estimated useful i of three years.

(if) Net Present Value paid to the various S@te Governments for restoration of forest as a pre-condition of granting license far mining in nen-brakan forest
ares {Mining Rights) are capitalized and amortized prospectively on a stralght line basis over the remalning lease perlod.

Isunsequent to Initial recognition, Intang'ble assets with definite usaful lives are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated Impairment
05585, .

F) Peprectation and amoriisation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

{1) Depreciation is provided prorata basis on straight ine method at the rates determined based on estimated useful lives of tangible assets where applicabla,
specfied In Schedule 11 to the Act. These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are avallable for their intended use ang are spread over thelr
estimated useful economic lives of, In the case of laased assets, over the lease period, If shorter, The estimated yseful lives of assets and residual values are
reviewed regularly and, when necessary, revised, No Further charge Is provided I respect of sssets that zra fully written down but are stil n Use.
Depreciation on agsats under construction commences enly when the asscts are ready for their Intendad use.

{K) Freehold fand is not depraciated,

(1) Leagehold Land is amartised over the tenure of respective leases.

{m) Expenses incurrea on relining af Blest Furnace s capitafised and depreciated aver  peried of five years of average expected life. The wiltten down value
consisting of relining expenditure embedded in the cost of Blast Furnace s written off In the year of fresh lining. All other relining expenses arc ¢harged as
expense In the year they are incurred.

{iv) Mining lease and Pevelopment is amortised over the tenure of lease or estimated useful life of the mina, whichever is shorter,

{v) Intangible assets (computer softwares) ara amortlsed on stralght-line meathad at the rates determined based on estimated uselul lves which vary from 2
years to 5 years.

&) Impalrment

At aach balance shzet date, the Company reviews the camying values of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assats to determing whather there
s any Indication that the carrying value of thase assets may not be recoverable through continuing use. If any such ingication exists, the recovarable amount
of the asset Is reviewed in order to determine the extent of impairment loss (If any). Where the asset does not generate cash flows thet are independent
from other assets, the Company estimatas the recoverable ameunt of the cash generating unit to which the asset Bbelongs,

Recoverable amount is the figher of falr value less costs to sell and value in use. [n assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted o
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects curent market assessments of the time value of monay and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. An impairment loss is recognised In the statemant of profit and loss as and when the
carrying vatue of an agset axceeds its recoverable amount,

Where an impalrment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset {or cash generating unit} is Increased to the revised estimate of its
racovarabia amount 50 that the increased carrying value does not exceed the carrying value that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset {or cash generating unit) In prior years. A reversal of an Impairment loss IS recognised in the statement of profit and loss
immediately.

H) Leases

The Company determines whether an arrangemert contains a leasa by assessing whether the fulfiliment of a rransaction is dependernt o the use of 2
specific asset and whether the transaction convays the right to use that asset to the Company in return for payment. Where this occurs, the arrangament is
deemed to include 3 lease and is accounted for elther s finance or operating lease.

Leases ara classified as finance leases where tha terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewacds of ownership to the lessee. ANl other
leases are clessiflad as operating lrases,

The Company as lessea

{1} Operating lease ~ Rentals payable under eperating leaces are charged to the statement of profit and loss en a straight line basis over tha term of the
relevant lease unless another systematic basis 15 more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset ara censumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating (eases are recognised as an expense In the period in which they are incurred.

In the gvant that Jease incentives are received ta enter Into operating leases, such Incentlves are recognised a5 liabitity, The aggregate benefit of Incentives
s recognised 25 a reduction of rental expense on a stralght line basls, except where anether systematic basls is more rapresgntative of the time patiern in
which sconomic benefits from the leased assat are consumed.

{ii) Financa lease = Finance leases are capitatised at the cormmencement of lease, at the lower of the fair value of the property or The present vatue of the
minimum lease payments.The corresponding liability to the lessor is mcluded In the balance sheet 35 3 France laase oblination, Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the fease obligation so a3 to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of tha lease.

1) Finandal instruments

Finaacial aesate and financlal liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes 2 party to the contractuat provisions of the instrument. Financial assets
and liabiities are initially measured at fair valiee, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of financlal assets and financial
llabililes (sther than financial assets and financlal llablies at fair value through profit or logs) are added to or deducted from the fair value measurec on
initial recognition of financial asset or finandal llability, The transaction costs directly anributable to the acquisition of financial essets and financial |labifitics

)

at fair valug through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.




Orissa Manganese & Minerais Limited

Notes to Financlal Statements for the period ended 31st March 2017
Effective intaracx methed

The effective interest metod is a methe
relovant perlod. The effective interest rate
instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

a) Financial assets

¢osh and bank balances

Cash and bank balances conslst of:
{i} Cash and cash equivalents -
inte known amaunts of ¢ash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in velue an

These balances with banks are unrestrictes for withdrawal and usége.
(1) Other bank batances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amartised ost

Financial assets are subgequently measurad at amortised cost It these financial assets
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financiat asset give rise on specified dates cash
paymeats of pringinal and 'nierest on the principal ameunt outstanding,

Financial assets measurad at falr value

Flnancial assets are measured at fair vatue throug
to hoid these assets in order to collect contractua) cash flows or to coli thase financia) assels an
spaclfied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the pringipal amount outstanding.

d of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allogating interest Income of expense oVar the

is the rate that exactly discounts future cash recelpts or payments through the gxpected life of Lhe financial

which includes cash in hand, deposits held at cafl with benks and other short term deposits whlch are reedlly convertibla
4 haye maturities of less than ene year from the date of such deposits.

are held within a business model whose objoctive 15 &2 hold these
flaws that are selely

h sther comprehensive ingome If these finangial gesets are heid within a business model whose objective is
d the conteactual terms of the financial asset give rise on

nd joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an

quity investments {other than In subsidiarles, agsoclates 2
¢uch an election is made by

¢ subsequent changes In the fair value of such equity instruments.
ity Investments.

The Company in respect of &
irrevocable election 1o present I other comprehensive [ncom
tha Company an 30 ingryment by instrument basis at the time of Inltial recagnition of such equ

ther comprehensive income is €3 rried at fair valug through the statement of profit

Financial asset not maasured at amortisad cost ar at fair value through o

and 1955,

Impairment of financial assels

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expacted credit [oss (ECL) model for measureinent 2nd recognition of impairment loss on the foflowing
i nancial assets:

+ Flnanchal assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost €.9. loans, ebt socurities, deposits and trade receivables

» Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FYTOCL
+ Trade receivables or any cortractual right to receive gash or another financial assat that result fram transactlons that ara wittin the scope of Ind AS 18

cation of simplified approach does not

ecogrition of impalrment 105s zlipwange on trade receivables, The appli
o BCLs 2t each reportng date, right

The Company foltows ‘simplified approach’ for ¢
ises Impeirment 1055 eflowence wased an \fetim

requlre the Company o track changes In cregit risk. Rather, {f recogn
fram its Initial recognition.

ent loss on other financlal assets and rlsk exposure, the Campany determines that whether there has been a significant Increase in

the credit risk since initis! recogaltion. IF credit isk has not Increased signifi cantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, If cradit
viek has Increased significantty, lifetime ECL is used. If, 'n @ subseguent period, credit quality of the Instrument improves such that there is no fonger 2
since inttial recogniden, the Company reverts to recogrising impairmant Ins:

For recognitlon of Impairm

significant increase in credit risk 5 allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events cver the expacted life of 2 financial Instrement. The 12-month ECL Is 8
portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reperting date. ECL is the difference between 2l
contractual cash flows that are due to the Campany in accordance With the contract and all the cashfiaws <har the entity expedts © recelve (i.e., et cash

chortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

r reversal) recognized during the perlod Is recognized as Income/expense In the statement of profit and loss. This amount
tation for various financial instruments 15 described

ECL impalrmantt loss aliowance (0
f profit and loss. The palance sheet present

is reflected under the head “other expenses’ In the statemento
helaw:

Financial assets maasured a5 at amortised cost: ECL I3 presented -3s an aliowance, t ., as an intagral pars of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheet. The allowance reduces tha nct corrying amaunt. Until the asset meets write-off criteriz, the Company does nat reduce impairment allowance from the
gross €arrying amount.

Dabt instruments measured at FVTOCT: since financial assets are already reflected at fair valug, impairment alowance is not further reduced fram its value.

Rather, ECL amount is presented as 'aecumulated Impairment ameunt’ in the OCL
ts on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with

the Company combines fingndial instrumen
e ideptified on 2 timely basls.

For assessing increase in credk risk and Impairment 19s5,
ble significant increases in credit risk to b

the objective of facilitating an analysls that Is designed to end

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impalred {POCI) financlal assets, L., financial assete which are credit impaired on purchase/

originatien,




Drissa Manganese & Minerals Limited

Notes to Financlal Statements for the pericd ended J1st March 1017

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company da-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial assat and
substantially all risks andl rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

If the Company nelther transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Cempany
recognises its retained interest In the Asdets and an assoclated [tability for amounts it may have 1o pay.

If the Cornpany retalns substantfaily all the risks and rewardg of ownership of a transferred financial assat, the Company cantinues to racognise the financlal
asset and also recogrises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds recelved.

b) Financial liabllities and equity Instruments

Glassification as debt or equity

Flnandial llabilitles and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to tha substance of the contractual arsangements entered Into and
the definitians of a financial kabllity 3nd an equity Instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interest In the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity Instruments are
recorded at the proceeds received, nat of diract issue Costs.

Financial Liabllities

Trade and ethar payables are intially measured at fair valuz, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
Interest rate methed,

Tnterest-bearing bank Ipans, overdrafts and lssued deht are Initially measured at falr value and 2re subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effactiva Interest rate method. Any difference between the praceeds (net of tra Asaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recagnised
over the term of the borrowings In accordance with the Company's accounting pokicy for horrowing costs.

Deracognition of financial liahklities

The Company darecognises financial Habiities wivan, and only when, the Company’s cbligations are discharged, cancelled or they explre.

Derivative financiat instruments

In the ordinary coursa of business, the Company uses certain derivative financial instruments to reduce business risks which arlse from its exposire o
foreign exchange and interest rate fluctuations, The instruments are confined principally to forward foreign exchange contracts and interest rate swaps.
These derlvatives contracts do not generally extend beyand & months, except for Interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are accounted for and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract Is entered into and are subsequentdy re-measured to their fair
value at the end of each reparting period. The falr values for forward currendy contracts and Interest rate swaps are marked w market at the enc of cach
reporting period.

) Employee benefits

pefined cantribution plans

paymens to defined contribution plans are charged a5 an expense as they fall due,
with as payments fo defined gontripution schemes where the Company’s obligations un
rontribution retirement benefit scheme.

Payments made to state managed retirement banefit schemes are dealt
der the schemes are equivalent to thase arsing in a defined

Defined benefit plans
For defined benefit retirgment schemes the cost of providing benefits Is datermined using the Projected Unlt Credit Mathod, with actuarfal valuation Deing

carried out 3t gach balance sheet date, Re-measurement galns and losses of the net defined benefit Nability/(asset) are recognised immediately in other
camprehansve income. The service cost and nat interast on the net defined benefit liability/(asset) is treated as a net expense within employment £osts.

Past service €ost Is recognised as an expense when the plan amendmant or curtallment ocours o when any related restructuring costs or termination

benefits are recogrised, whichever 1 garier.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance shaet represents the prasent value of the gefined-benefit obligation as reducad by tha fair value

plan assets,

Compensated absences
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve manths after the and of the pericd In which the employee renders Ui related service

are recognised based on actuarial valuation at tha present valug of the obligation as on the reporting date.

K} Inventories
Inventarips are stated at the lower of CoSt
overheads that have been ingurred in bringing the Inventories to their
inventories ean be realisad in the normat course of businass after allowing
the cost of marketing, salling and distributian.

nd net realisable volue, Costs comprise diract matartals and, where applicable, diract labaur costs 2nd those
present Jocation and candition, Net reafisable value is the price at which the
for the cost of conversion from their esisting state 12 3 finished condition ang for

Stores and spare parts are carrigd 2t lowar of cost and net realisable value.

Provigiong are made 10 cover siow moving and obsolete [tems based on histerical experlence of utlisation on 2 preduct category basis, which involves

individual businesses considering their product lines and market conditions.




Orissa Manganese & Mincrals Limited :

Notes to Financial Statements for the perled cnded 315t March 2017

L} Pravision

Provisions are recognised in the balarce sheat when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constricrive) s a result of a past event, which ig
expacted t0 resuit In an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated, Each provislon Is based un the Dest estimate of
tho oxpanditura required ko settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, Where the time value of money is materlal, provisions are measured on @
discounted besis.

Constructive obligation is an obligation that derives from an snuTys actions whare:

{a) by an established patternt of paSt practice, published polides or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicated to ether partias that it
will sccept certain responsibliities and;

(b} a5 3 result, the entity has created a valid expactation on the part of those cther parties that it will glscharge those responsibilities.

M} Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts 15 recocnised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Cempany from a contract are lower than the unavoidable
cost of meeting its obligations under the cantract. The provision Is measured at The present velue of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the
contract and the expected net cost of centinuing with the contract, Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impalrment foss on the
assels associated with that contract.

N} Incame taxes

Tax expense for the year comprices current and defarred tax, The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable proflt differs from
net profit as reporsad I the statement of profit and ‘ass because it excludes items of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible in ather years and it
further excludes ltems that are never taxable or deductible, The Company's liability for current tax Is calculated wsing tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantivaly enarted by the end of the reporting perlod.

peferred tax |s the tax expected to be payable or recoverabie on gifferances between the carrying values of assets and liabilties in the financral statements
and the corresponding tax baces used In the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the belence sheet liabilicy method Deferred tax
liabilitles are generally recognised for af taxable temporary differences. In contrast, dofarred tax assets are enly recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which tho tamporary diffarences can be utllicad.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets s reviewed at the end of each reparting period and reduced to the extent that i is ng longer probaiie that
sufficient taxable profits witt be available to allow 2} or part of the asset to ba recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected ta apply In the period when the Ii3baity 15 sewed or the asset is sealised based on the tax rates
and tax laws that have been eracted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurgmant of deferrad tax jiabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that wotlld follow from the manner in wihich the Company expects, at the end of the reporting peried, to cover or settie the

earrying value of its assets and abilites,

Deferrad tax assats and liablities are offset to the extent that they refate to taxes levied by the same tax authcrity and there are legally enforceable rights to
set off current tax assats and current tax ltanlites within that jurisdiction.

Curtent ang deferred tax are recognised 25 an expense or Income In the statement of profit ang loss, except when they relate to ftemé eradited or debited
oither in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the tax is also recognised In othar comprenensive Income or directly in equity.

Deferred tox assets include Minimum Aliernats Tax (MAT) pald In accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likety to give future economic benefits i
the form of availability of set off against future income tax Nablity. MAT s recognised as deferred tax assets in the Balanca Sheet when the asset can be

measurad reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit assoclated with the asset will be realised.

0% Revenue Recognition

Revenue Is recognised to the extent that It Is prabable that the econormic penefits will low to the Company and the revenue can b renably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods [s recognized when all the significant nsks and rewaras or gwiersnip of the goods Ileve pesscu w Lhe buyar, welhileh generatly
colncides with delivery. Sales are net of returns, claims, trade discounts, Sales Tax and VAT etc. Export turnover includes related export benefits,

Sale of Services
Revenue Is secognised whan it is earned and no sioniflcant uncertanity exists as to its reallsation or collection

Intarest Income .

Lnterest Incosnes from o financlel oasct 13 recognised whan it 2 prebebla that tha acanomis banafite will Aiow to the Campany andd the amount of income can
be measured reliably. Interest Income |5 aczrued on a time basis, by reference ta the principal outstanding and at tha effactive interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected IIfe of the financla? asset to that asset’s net carrying ameunt on initiah

recegnition,




QOrissa Manganese % Minerats Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the perlod ended 315t March 2017

Py Foraign currency transactlens and granslations

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indlan rupces (%), which is the functional currency of the Company and tho presentation CUITENCY
for the financial statements.

In preparing the fAnanclal statements, yransactions In currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded 8t the rates of exchange
prevailing on the date of tha transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary tems denominated in foreign currancies are re-translated at the
rates prevaling at e end of the reporting pediod. Nenmonatary wems carried at fair value that are denominated In forelgn currencles are retranslated at the
rates prevailigg on the dare wnen the falr value wag determined. Nonemanetary kems that are measured in terms of historicet cost In @ foseign eurrency are
nok translated,

Exchange differences arising on tranglation of long term forelgn currancy manecary items recognised In the financlal statements befere the beginning of the
first Ind AS financial reporting parled in respect of which the Company has slacted to vecognise such exchange differences In eguicy or a5 part of cost of
secate ag allowed under Ind AS 101-"Firet time adogtion of Indian Accounting Standard” are recognised directly I equity of 2dded/deducted tof from the
cost of assets as the case may be, Such exchange differencas racognised 1o equity or o3 part of cost of assets Is recognised it the statemant of profit and
loss on a systematic basls.

Exchange differences arlsind on the retranslation or settement of pther monetary [tems are induded In the statement of profit and 'oss for the period.

Q) Botrowing Costs

Borrowings costs directly attributzble to the acquisition, congtruckion or production of quallfying assets, which are assets that nucessarily take 2 substantial
pariad of fime to get ready for their Intended use oF salg, arg added to the cost of those agsets, untll such tme as tne asseks are substantially ready for the
intended use or sale.

R) Sepment Reparting

Identification of Segments

The Company has identified Tron & Steel products &5 Its sole operating segrment and the s3me has been breated as primary sagmant. The Company's
sacondary gecgraphlcal segments nave been {dentifed based onthe lacation of customers and then demarcatad into [ndian and Overseas revenue earnings.

) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash ang cash equivalents &5 Indlicated in cash flow statemnent comprise cash at bank and In hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of
three months or less.

T} First-time adontlon - mandatory excepkion3, aptional exemptions

a) Dverall principle o

Tne Company has prepared the openiag balance sheet as per Ind AS as of uly 01, 2015 {"tha transitlen date") by recognising sl assets and lizbilities whose
recognitien is required py Ind AS, not recognising items of 2ssets or fiablities which are not permitted by 1nd AS, by recassifying ttems from previous GRAP
to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and appiyng Ind A% in measurement of recognlsed assets and Habllities. However, this pringiple is subject to the certain
excoptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Campany a5 detalled beiow,

t} Dereceanition of Financlal Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Company has applied the derecognition pequirements of financlel sssets and financial lzpiities prospectively for transaction occursing on of after July 1,
2015 (the transition date').

¢) Classification of debt Instruments

The Company has determined the classification of debt {nstruments in terms of whether they mest e amartsed cost criteria or the Fair value through other
gomprehensive income {FYTOCH) criteria based on the fact and ¢lrqumstances that existed as of the transition date.

d) Daemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continua with the carrying vaiue of all its plant and equipment and Intangible assets recognised as of July 1, 2015 ("transitian
date™) measured as per the previous GAAP and used that carrying value as Its doemed Cost as of the transition dete.

@) Determinino whetiter an arrangement contalns a lease

<tha amp3iy has applied Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether an arrangement containg a Lease to determing whe
the transition date contaln @ lease on the bnsls of facts 3N CrCUMSLANCES EARUNY ok the date.

ther an arrangement existing at

) Determining whether an arrangement contalns & jease

The Company elected to continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange gitferences grising from translation of lang-term foreign CUrrency monekary
items recogrised in the financlal stzternents far the perind anding immcdiately before the beglnning of the first Ind AS financial reporing period as per the
pravious GAAP,

U} Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atiriputable to equily shareholders by the weighted average numier of

equity shares sutctanding during the pericd.
For the purpose of ealeulating diluted garnings per share, the net prafit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted averege

number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

V) Exclse Duty and Custom Duty

Excise duty is ascounted for 3t the point of manufacture of geods and accordingly is considered for valuation of finished goods stock Iying in the faclones 95
on the balance sheet date, Similarly, customs duty on jmported materlals in translt / lying in bonded warehouse is accounted for at the time of import {
tonding of matertals.

W) Contingant Liabllities

A contngent labillty is 2 possible obRgation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the ocourrence o non-oceurrenca of one of

more uncertain future events peyond the control of the Company or 3 present obligation that 5 not recognized pacause 1 is not probable that an outflow of

resources Wil be required to sottle the obligation. “rha company does not recognizo 3 contingent [iability but distloses s existence 0 the financial

gtatements,
- '.g:"_ %\/«‘/Q/-
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Orissa Manganase & Minerals Limited
Notes to Financiat Stataments for the period ended 31st March 2017

3.1 Capltal Work-in-progress (% in lacs)
As At As at s at
315t March 445t March
2017 2016 1st Jul 2015
Tl Canstruction and Srructural Works 94,90 113,50 176.71
Plant & equipment and other assets 34.90 9.00 14,836,92
Capital Goods In Stock and with Contractors 56.68 29547 5,300.41
186.48 412,97 20,314,04
Less : Transfarred to Tangible Assets . - 20,125.33
i 186,48 412.97 188,71
Add: Pre-operative and trial run expenditure (Pending Mlocation) {Note No. 3.2) - : -
186.48 412.97 188.71
3.3 Details of Pre-operative and trial run expenditure {pending allocation)
ngoing projects of the Company, which ar¢ accounted as pre-

During the perlod, the Gompany has incurred the following expenses relating o o
operative expenses and grouped under Capital Work-In-progress. Consaguantly,

expenses disclosed under th

e respective NG

tes are net of the

fallowina amounts cabitalized by the Comiany.
(Zin lacs)
As at As at
As at
F1st March 31st March
2017 2016 st Jul 2015
Opening Balance Brought forward - - 5,619.73
Add : buring the period
Raw matcrials consumed £,021.03
power and fuel - 491,18
Legal and professional fees - - 250,52
Salaries, wages & bonus . - 96,62
General and admlinistrative eXpEnses 0.10
Finance costs (Borrowing costs)

Finance and interest charges 3.798.05
Other borrowing costs - - -
Sub Total (a) - - 15,277.25

Sales - - !

Lass ; Extise duty L

Sub Tatal (8) o - - -

Increase [ {Decrease) in Stock:

Opening stock

Finished goods .

Closing stock .

Finished goods [transferred t0 (Ingrease)fDecrease in invantories - (Note no. 25]] - 4,034.58

Sub Total o) - 4,034.98

TOTAL (A-B-C} - - 11,242.27
- - 13,242,27

Less ; Transferred to Tangible hssets

-

L)




Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the perlod ended 315t March 2017

4, Non-current investments {valued at cost unless stated otherwise) (T In [2cs}
As at As at As at
315;;1;rch 31s2t0r::érch 15t Jul 2015
in u

Jnvestment in 1 Subsidlaries Company

1,00,000 (1,00,000 ) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up of Vasundhra Resources

Limited 10.00 10.0¢ 10.00

3,98,001 (1) Equity Shares of SGP 1 each fully patd up in Orehid Global Resources P2

{imited 264.00 0.00 -

54,4362 (54,436%) Equity Shares of HKD 1 each fully paid up In Global Commodity &

Resourcas Pe Limited ’ . 42.38 42.38 4238

Investment in a Associate Combany

25,37,21,461 (25,3?,21,461 3 Equity Shares of 2 30 each fully pald up af Adhunlk

Power & Natural Resources Limited 47,259.89 47,259.89 47,259.89

4,68,400 (4,68,400) Preference shares of ¥ 1000 each fully paid up of Adhunix Power &

Natural Resourees Limited 4,684.0C 4,684.00 4,684.00

7,500 ( 7,500 } Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully pald up of Mecluskie Coal & Pawer

Limited 0.75 0.75

Ipvestment in a Jolnt Venture Company

40,000 (40,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 40 each fully paid up of Neepaz B C Dagara Steels

Put. Limited 4.00 4.00 4.00

w@m@mmhﬂﬂmmﬂﬂiﬁ

Orchid Global Resources Pte Lid [ 398,000 Equity Share of 51 alloted on 15th Apri\, 2016

1 - 264.00 -
52,265.02 52,265.02 52,060.27

52,265.02 §2,265.02 52,000.27

nik Power and Natural Resources Limited {'APNRL"), an asssclate cornpany, 25 at
31st March 2017. APNRL has been Incurring losses since the comrmaencarnent of its commerclal operation 2nd performance has been adversely
atfected due te non- avallability of raw materials at viable prices, non-avaiiability of working capital for operations, continued stress in power

sector and other external factore beyond the managerment control. The management is confident that with the improvernent in raw material
availability, Tikely improvement in market scenario and debt restructuring, 1t ls expected that ihe overall financial health of the Company would
y and accardingly, the investments in- ARNRL has ween carried at cost and no provision for diminution in lhe value of
3Lst March 2017. The statutory auditors of the Cormpany have drawn an Emphasis of Matter In their Audit

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
4.1 The Company has investment of 2 51,943.89 lacs In Adhu

improve considerabl
investments has been made as at

Report in this regard. ,
5, Loans and advances {Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise } (¥ in lacs),
Asat As at Ac at
SISzoligrch 3152tON12rch 15t Jul 2015
Loen to Emplovess £9.99 78.06 74.97
Total 59.59 76.06 74.97
6. Other Financlal Assets {Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise) {Zin lags)
As at As at Asat
3ist March 31ist March 15t Jul 2015
2017 2016 stdu
ent
Serurity Deposits 1,625.58 1,6L1.69 §,494.88
T igp5se__ 1,611.69 1,494.88

B. Current
Interest Racelvable on !

Other Advances - . - 8.04
Security Deposits £0.14 . -
Subsidy Income Receivatle 1,315.66 521,43 -

1,375.80 891.43 8,04

The Company has also entered Into arother contract with Mr, 8.C. Dagara to act 25 the ralsing contrackor for the said mines, and a sum of ¥
f this service contract. Due to Ind AS adjustrment ¥

£204.19 lacs {3 5204.19 lacs) has been pald as security depost to him during the pendancy o
LoD

3,758.61 has been adjusted with the retain earning and the same will be amortised over the lease period.
1




Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Notas to Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March 2017

7. Other Assats (Unsecured, considered good uniess stated otherwise) {Zinlacs]
. As at As at A at
31s:0h:‘ll;rch 3isztol':zrch 15t Jul 2015
Capital advances
Considered good - To Others 1,054.23 18,563.26 18,576.43
Doubtful - To Cthers 30,182.35 2,698.98 1,000.60
31,236.50 11,282.24 19,576.43
provision for doubtiul advances 30,182,335 2,658.98 1,000.00
Ay 1,054.23 318,583.26 18,576.43
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Congidered nood - Ta Refated Parties 38,189.66 36,508,29 31,426.20
Douhtful - To Others - - :
38,189.60 36,506.29 31,426.20
Less: Provigion for doubtful advances - - -
{8 38,189.66 36,506,29 31,426.20
Balances with statutery / Gavernment authorities - E 43.06
Advance income-{ax 594.36 451.02 -
MAT credit entitiement 3,261.57 1,453.61 145391
Prepald expenses - - 6.55
{cy 3,055.93 1,904.93 1,503.52
Total (A+B+C) 43,199.82 56,094.48 $1,506,15
B, Current
Advances recoverable in cash or Xind
Considered qoad - To Related Parties 4,852.06 27,107.23 27,139.02
Corsidered qood - Te Others 5,607.83 16,671.20 18,482.72
Doubtful - To Others 2,021.05 4.26 4.26
12,480.94 43,982.69 45,626.00
Provision for doubtful advances 2,621,058 4.26 4,26
(A) 10,459.89 43,978.43 45,621.74
Balances with statutory / Government authoritles 253.38 400.91 1,322.25
Untllled Reverue 7.46 335.51 2,670.56
Prepait expenses 15.73 5.89 6,70
{B) 276.57 742.31 3,999.51
Total 10,736.46 44,720.74 49,621.25

{i) The Company has entered into a 50:50 Joint Venture agreement with Mr. B.C. Dagara, the lzssee of Sulaipat Iron Ore Mines, Odisha for the
transfer of the sald iren ore mine o the jofnt venture company formed between the two parties under the name and style of M/s Neepaz B.C.
Dagara Steels Pvt. Lid, The transfer of ming in joint venture is subject to obtaining the requisite approvals frer the State Government stipulated
by various laws. The said iron ore mine has to be renewed, bafore such appraval for transfer from the State Government ¢an be obtained.

To faclitate the renewal, the Company has advanced ¥ 2,636.42 lacs (¢ 2,636.42 lacs) to Mr. B.C. Dagara which appears as 'Advances
recoverable in cash of in kind' against the above mine,

Further The Company Flled The application In the matter of M/s. Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited Versus Shri Birat Chandra Dagara under
Saction 17 of the Arbitraticn and Cangiliatlon Act, 1996 is pending pefore Hon'ble Shri Justice Vikramjit Sen, Former Judge, Suprems Court of
India, Sole Arbltrator.

{il) Long term advances include ¥ 4,454.23 Lacs (T 26,734.82 lacs) given to one of Its group company namely Adhunik Steel Ligited. The
Company has given such advance based on the mining contract. As per the (atest financial statcments of this company the Company has
accumulated losses and its net worth have been fully eraded. However management Is hopefull of recovery of the same and Company has

started process to recover the said balance.




Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the poriod ended 31st March 2017

g, Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value) (% in lacs)
Asat As at As at
31st March  34st March

2047 1016 1st Jul 20135

Raw materials 2,421.67 4,308.16 2,458.27

Work-in-Progress (refer note no. 25.1) 8,007.54 10,458.75 10,761.30

Finisned goeds and by-product {refer note no, 25.1) 7,792,55 7,306.76 9,431.13

Traded Goods 1.49 1,49 1,49

19,123.25 22,075.16 22,653.19

Stores and spares 431.80 501.05 435.75

19,555.05 22,576.21 23,088.94
g, Trade raceivables {Z in lacs)
As at As at As at
31st March  3ist March
2017 2016 15t Jul 2015

Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
Outstanding for 3 period exceeding six months from the date they are due for .

payment 44,987.42 15,010.98 5,463.85
Doubtful Debt 1,608.51 - -
' 45,595.93 15,010.98 5,463.85
Less: Provision for doubtful 1,608.51 - -
(A) 34,987.42 15,010.98 9,463.85
Other receivables (8) 3,064.35 10,781.53 11,382.66
(A+B) _ AB05177 __ 25792.51 16,6846.51
As at As at As at
3ist March  3i1stMarch  4g¢ 3yl 2015
2017 2016
60-90 days - 59.67 982,44
g0-180 days 17.10 10,339.49 2,513.42
>180 days 41,839.02 15,010.98 5,463.85
41,856,127 2541044 895971

The credit period on sales of goods ranges fram 7 to 60 days with or without security. No interest is charged on trade receivables upto
the end of the credit period.

In determining the allowances for doubtful trade recefvables, the Company has used a practical expedient by camputing the expected
credit loss allawance for trade receivables based on a provision raatrix, The pravision matrix takes into account historical credit loss
experlence and Is adjusted for forward looking information. The expacted credit loss allowance Is based on the ageing of the
receivables that are due and rates used n the provision matrix. There has been no significant change in the credit quality of
recelvables past due for more than 180 days.

The Campany does not generally hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over thase balances nor does it have  legal right of
offset agalnst anv amounts owed by the Companv to the counteroarty.

In determining the recaverabliity of a trade receivable, the Company considers any change in the cradit quality of the trade receivable
from the date credit was Initially granted up to the end of the reporting period. The concentration of credit risk s limited due to the
Fact that the customer base s larae and unrelated.

10. Cash and bank balances (Z in lacs)
As at As at
As at
21st March  31st March
- 2017 2016 1st Jul 2015
Balances with banks;
On current accounts 212.18 226,03 1,728.74
Denpesit with original maturlty of less than three months 0.42 - -
Cheques/Drafts on Hand
Cash on hand ’ 1.61 9.25 2.67
214,21 735.28 1,73141

P




orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 315t Murch 2017

Details of Specified Bank Noteg (sBN) held and transacted during demonetisation perlod from 08-11-2016 to 30-12-
SBN Other Total
denomination
notss
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 - 1.56 1.56
{-+) Permitted receipts - 4,50 4.50
(-) Permitted payments - 2.68 2.68
{-} Amount deposited in Banks - - -
Closing cash in hand as on 30,12.2016 - 3.38 3.38

During the year,the Company had specified bank notes ar other denomination notes as defined in MCA notification G.5.R.308(E) dated
March 30, 2017 on the details of specified Bank Notes {SBN) held and transacted during the period from November B8,2016 t0
Pacember 30,2016 the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the nofification.

i1, Bank Balance Other Than Cash and Cash Equivalents (% in lacs)
As at Asat
As at
315t March  31st March
2017 2016 ist Jul 2015
Marain money depasit # 649,86 727.94 Q02,35

Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months
Depasits with oriainal maturity for move than 12 months # - 83.81 77.46

649.86 811.75 4979.81

# Earmarked bank balance are restricted in use and it refates to unclaimed dividend ond balances witn banks held as margin money
for security agalnst the guarantees.

o
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12. Share Capltal (% jn lacs)
As at As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015
T in lacs % in jacs T In lacs
Authorized shares
3,80,00,000 {2,50,00,000} Equity Shares of T 10 each 3,500.00 2,500.0C 2,500.08
18,50,00,000 {NIL) Preference Shares of T 10 each 18,500.00 - .
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
20,000,000 (20,000,000} Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid up 2,000,00 2,000.00 2,000.00
13,21,10,000 (NIL) Prefererice Shares of T 10 each Fully paid up 13,211.00 -
Total share capital 15,211.00 Z,000.00 2,600.00
(s} Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the reporting pericd
Ag at As at As at
Equity Share Capital 31st March 2017  31st March 2016  1stJui 2015
{Nos.) (Mos.) (Nos.)
7t the heginning of the period/year 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Jesued during the period/year - -
At the end of the period!year 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
preference Shares Capital As at Asat As at
31st March 2017 31ist March 2016 1st Jul 2015
(Nos.} {Nos.) {Nos.)
At the beginning of the period/year - -
Tssued during the period/year 13,21,10,000
At the end of the period/yea¥ 13,21,10,000 -

{b) Equity Shares

The Company has ene class of equity shares having a par vaiue of ¥ 10 per share, Each sharehol
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of th
interim dividend. Tn the event of liquidation, the equity sharehclders are eligl

all preferential amounts, in proportion to thelr shareholding.

e sharehciders in the en
ble to recsive the rema

suing Annual Ge
ining assets of th

der is eligible for one vote per ghare held. The
neral Meeting, except in case of
a Company after distribution af,

{¢) Aggregate number of bonus shares issuad during the period of five year jmmediately preceeding the reporting date;

As at Ag at As at
31t March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015
Equity share aliotted an June 78, 2012 as fully paid Donus shares Dy capitalisation of
surplus in the statement of profit and loss 1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000
(d) Details of shareholders hotding more than 59/, shares in the company and shares held by the holding Company
As at As at As at
Namae of the shareholder 315t March 2017 _3ist March 2016 15t Jul 2015
Equity shares of Y10 each fully pald
Adhunik Metaliks Limited {AML), the holding Company 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
100% 100% 100%

%4 holding

(Includes shares held by the Nominees)

As per records of the Company, including its register of sharehclders/members and other declaration re
jnterest, the above shargholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

celved from sharehoiders regarding beneficial

Asat As at As at

Name of the sharehalder 31st March 2017 _ 3ist March 2016 ist Jul 2015
Preference Shares of T 10 each fully paid
Adhunik Alloys & Power Limited 1,80,80,000
o4, hotding 13.69% -
fosemery Sales Private Limited 4,29,70,000 -
%, holding 32.53%
Arena Textlles & Industries Lirnited 4,41,60,000 -
Y% holding 33.43% -
Bihariji Ecoserve Pvt Ltd 1,04,00,000
% holding 7.87% -
Parasnath Advisory Private Umited 1,65,00,000

12.49% -

% holding




Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March 2017

13, Other Equity

As at As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016  1lstJul 2015

Securities Pramium Account (25 per the last

financlal statements) (A) 285.00 285.00 285.00

General Reserve (as per the last financial 8

statements) (8} 1,512.56 1,512.56 1,512,56

Retained Eaming {Q) (47,404.45) 13,453.16 31,237.25

Total reserves and surplus (AtoC} {45,606.89) 15,290.72 33,034.81

14. Long-term borrowings (% inlacsh
As at as at As at

315t March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015

A, Non Current

e
Term Loans from :
Banks 1,73,698.05 1,84,277.21 1,75,865.38
Financial Institutions 21,366.12 20,757.00 18,480.58
(a) 1,95,064,17 2,05,034.21 1,94,355.97
Deferred payment llabilities
Vehicte/Equipment/Housing Loans (B) 767.78 254,03 424.16
B Unsecured
Loans from Bodies Corperates () 13,211.00 10,381.00
1,95,831.95 7,18,499.24 __105,161:13
B, Qurrent
) Sgeured
Term Loans from: 24,962.68 9,707.18 -
Banks 2,670.76 1,037.85 46,28
Financial Institutions {A) 27,633.44 10,745.03 46.28
Deferred payment {iabilities
Vehicle/Equipment/Housing Loans (B) - 301.86 548,56
Cash credit from banks ( Secured) <y 30,594.09 18,569.41 14,488.92
B) Unsecured
Loans from Bodies Corporates (D} - - -
Total (Ate D) 58,227.53 29,616.30 15,083.78
Less: Amount disclosed under the nead “other financlal llabillties” (Nate No. 13) 27,633.44 11,046.89 594.86
Total (Ato D) 30,594.09 13,569.41 14,488.92

(A) Secured Term Loans .
During the fmanclal year 201415, the Company was referred to the Corporate Debt Restructuring Farum (CPR), @ non statutory veluntsry

mechanism set up under the aegis of the Reserve Bank of India, for the restructuring of its corporate dabt w.e.f. 1st August 2014 and pursuant 1o
which the CDR package was approved vide the letter of approval of COR cel! dated 20th March 2015 and & Master Restructuring Agreement {MRA)
dated 30th March 2015 was executed 1o glve effect to the CDR patkage. The COR Package includes reliefs/measures such as reduction of interest
vates, funding of interest, rearrangement of securities etc. Milestones under the COR Stheme could not be achjaved and therefore lenders invoked
Strateglc Dubt Restructuring {SDR) at its meeting held on 26th July, 2018, pursuant to RBL circular dated 8th June 2015 and 24th September 2015.
In accordance with the sald regulation of SOR, \enders are compulsary required to acquire at least 5104 equity shares in the Company by conversion
of debyacquisition from the gxisting promoter. The last date for such conversion/acquisition expired on 22nd January 2017 without the lenders
inltiating any action for such conversionfacquisition. Therefor.the Company's assets dassification s being determined as per such guidelings and
Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) and the implementation thereof Is under process. In view of ahave the following loans have

been recorded in the hooks of the Company under lang term borrowings as on March 3%, 20171

Restructured Term Loan
In terms of the CDR Package, outstanding term loan of the Company amounting to ¥ 135,924.90 lacs (7 126,229.39 lacs ) as an August 1, 2014 {cut-

off date) which falls due 10 payment on or after the cut off date has baen restructuse into new term lean (hereln after cufarred to as "Restructure

Term Loan"l




Orissa Manganese & Minerals timited
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Working Capital Term Loan (WCTLY:

In terms of the CDR Package, the overdrawn portion of the Cash Credit Accounts of the Company amounting to T 41,135.71 lacs (z 11079.15 lacs)
has been carved out Into separate Working Capital Term Loans (WCTL-I) and 1.C/8G devolved amounting to T 24,816.44 lacs { ¥ 24,753.12 lacs }
from cut-off date till March 31, 2015 has been carved out as Warking Capital Term Lean - 11 (WCTL-ID),

Funded Interast Term Loan {FITLY:

1n terms of the CDR Package, funding of interest has been provided for

- Interest on restructure term loans for a period of 24 months from the cut-off date t.e. from August 01, 2014 to July 31, 201§,

- Interest on WCTL-1 & on WCTL-1I for a period of 24 months from the cut-Off date i.e. from August 01, 2014 to July 34, 2016;

. Interest on ragutar cash credit limit for a period of 8 months from the cut-Off date e, August 01, 2014 ta March 31, 2015;

Till March 31, 2017 T 43,854.16 lacs (% 36,831.58 lacs) interest on above loans have been funded from FITL.

Priotity Term Loan (PTLY: ‘

In terms of the CDR Package, Priority Teren Loan amounting to ¥ 6,271.00 tacs with a moratorium period of 2 years has been sanctioned to meet
payment obligations towards statutory Nabliitles, pressing creditors and employees dues. During the year T 6,270.67 Lacs {2 6,210.85 lacs) ioan has
peern avalled out of above mentioned Prioritv Term Loan,

¢apex Term Loan (CTLY:
1n terms of the CDR Package, Capex Term Loan amounting t0 T 10,122.00 lacs has been sanctioned with a morgtorium pariod of 2 years. During the
year 2 695,74 tacs (¥ 675.15 lacs Jamount has been availed out of above mentioned Capex Term Loan,

(B) Nature of security -
[} The rupee term loan from CDR lenders amounting to ¥ 222,697.61 lacs {¥ 215,775,24 lacs ) are secured by charge over the entive assets of the

Company {except assets exclusively charged o ICICT Bank) and aver all the assets of the wholly owned holding Company, Adhunik Metaliks Limited
and Zian Stee! Umited, the enterprices over which Key Management personne! heve significant influence, both present and future, ranking pari
passu with the charges in favor of other existing COR lenders {including working capial lenders) under obfigor and co-obliger structure.

i) The rupee term l¢ans from 1CICI Banks amounting to ¢ 35,332.10 locs (% 39,302.34 tacs) are further secured by exclusive charged on the fixed
assets of the mining division Company, 30% shares of the pre merged entity, i.e. Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited. Hawever, post-merger
{Refer Note No. 46), proportionate shares would coninuz to be pledged with ICICI Bank as per the scheme of merger,

iliy The rupee Term Loans of ¥ 222,697.61 lacs X 215,779.24 lacs ) from banks and financial institutions are further secured by the persongl

guarantee of one or mare promoter directors of the Company.
iv) Finance against cquipments/vehiclesfhousing are cacured by hypcthecation of the raspective equlpmentsjvehicles}housing.

(C) Terms of repayment of rupee loans from banks and financial Institutions rate of jnterest charged =

Terms of repayment of rupees term loan
i} The Restructure Term Loan, Working Capltal Term Loan, Priority Term Loan and Capex Term Loan are t0 be repaid over @ period of 8 years by

way of 32 etructured quarterly Instaliments pommencing from September 30, 2016 upto June 30, 2024 as per the Repayment Schedule given below;

Financial Year Quarter Repayment par Parcentage of
Quarter Term Loan dug
%o for Repayment
)
2016-17 3 1.67% C.00%
| 2017-18 4 1.88% 7.50%
. 2018-19 4 2.50% 10,00% |

2019-20 4 2.50% 10.00%

2020-21 4 3.13% 12.50%

2021-22 4 3.75% 15.00%

2022-23 4 3.75% 15.00%

2023-24 4 3.75% 15.00%

2024-25 1 10.00% 10.00%

hy The Funded Inerest Term Loan (FITL) for 12 months shall be converted into Equity of OMML after merger of AML, hereinafter referred to as
vaMML (Merge Entity)" {Refer Note 46}, subject to the overall noiding of the lenders post conversion of FITL into equity shoutd not go beyond 45%
share capital of the OMML (Merge Entity} and balance snall remain as FITL which are to be repaid over a perlod of 6 years fy way of 24 structured
quarterly installments commencing from September 30, 2016 upto June 30, 2022. The sald equity convarsion which falls due for conversion i March
2016, have been extented tilf October 2016 by COR EG in thelr mesting held on Aprll 27, 2016. In case of non-resalution of merger, the Company
chall Issue equity for stipulated FITL By December 2016 with all the statutory approvals, Repayment schedule of FITL is given below:

Financlal Year Quarter Repayment per percentage of

Quarter Term Loan due

% for Repayment

{opY . |
2016-17 1.67% 5,00%
2017-18 1.88% 7.50%
2018-19 3.13% 12.50

2018-20 4,38% 17.50%
2020-21 5.63% 22,50%
2021-22 5.63% 22.50%
2022-23 12.50% 12.50%
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jif) The Rupee Term Loan from Non-CDR lender (SRET) is rapayable as per Schedule given below.

Financial Year Quarter Repayment per| Percentage of

. Quarter Term Loan due

% for Repayment

(%)

2015-46 3 2.00% 6.00%
2016-17 4 2.50% 10.00%,
2017-18 4 2.75% 11,00%
2048-19 4 3.00% 12.00%
2019-20 4 3.25% 13.00%
2020-21 4 3.650% 14,00%
2021-22 4 3.75% 15.00%
2022-23 3 3.67% 11,00%

Rata of Interest charged
{y The Restructured Rupee Term Loan fram CDR lenders amounting to 7 135,524,090 lacs shall carry floating Interest rate of 11% p.a. w.e.f, the cut-

off date till March 31, 2017, 11.50% p.a. for next three years and 12% p.a. for the walance years and shall be linked to individual bank base rate.
ii) The Working Capital Term Loan (WCTL-1 & WCTL-II) amounting to % 35,952.14 lacs and FITL amounting to T 43,854.16 lacs from COR lenders

carry floating interest rate, linked to Individual bank base rate, of 11% p.a.
iit) The Priority Term Loan from COR lenders amounting to T §,270.67 facs cerry floating interest rate, linked to individual bank base rate, of 11.25%

P,
iv) The Capex Term Loan from CDR lenders amounting to & 635.74 lacs as on March 31, 2017 shail carry floating interest rate, linked to individual
bank base rate, of 11.25% p.2.

(D) During the year and In previcus year, the campany has committed continuous defaults in repayment af principal and interest (including
additionalf penal interest) to the COR lender banks, however, the defaults of for 1he period above 90 days making the account irregular/NPA as per
bark's prudential norms on assets ciassification (IRAC norms), Follewing are the defaults made by the company on 3ccount of Principal and Interest.

Asat As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015

Principal
Term Loan 6,739.05 - -
Working Capital Term Loan; 1,780.92 - -
Funded Interest Term Loan: 2,192.71 - .
Prierity Term Loan: ' 33.30 - -
Caoex Term Loan: 307.40 - -
11,053.38 -
Interest
Term L.oan ¢ 9,132.36 - 1,35
Workina Capital Term Loan: 2,630.47 - -
Funded Interest Term Loan: 4,132.03 633,17 165.53
Priority Terrn Loan; 578.95 79,78 17.23
Capex Term Loan: 118.88 7.66 -
16,592.69 720.61 184.11
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{E) Unsecured Leans from from bady corporate T NIL (T 13,211,00) represent amount brought In by the promoters group pursuant to MRA exacuted

by the Company. Refer Notc A above,
(F) Deferred payment liabilities;
Vehicle/Equipment/Housing loans carry interest ranging between 8.46% to 12,00% per annum and are secured by the respective fixed asscts

purchased there against. Following Is the repayment schedule of such loans:

Deferred Payment Llabllities
Payment Terms As at As at As at
3ist March 2017 {31st March 2016 1st Jul 2045
Instaliments due
Amount 383.29 301.86 548.58
{Tin lacs)
Witht
none year No. of 124 1l 156
[nstaliments
Amount 5315 202.8 33495
™ (Z In lacg}
One year to Three year o, of 2 58 505
Instaliments
Amount 31.33 51.23 89.21
. (T in lacs)
‘Three year to Five year Mo, of %0 7 7
Insteliments
AMOuny 0 0 0
. {¥in lacs)
More than Five year No. of 0 3 0
Instaliments

(G} Cash credits from banks

(a) Cash credit from banks of ¥ 30,594.09 lacs ( T 18,569.41 lacs } which is repayable on demand are secured by charge over the entire assets of
the Company (except assets exclusively charged to ICICI Bank) and over all the assets of the Holding Company, Adhunik Metaliks Limitad and Zion
Stee! Limited, the enterprises over which Key Management Personhel have significant influence, bath prasent and future, ranking par! passu with the
charges in favor of cther existing CDR lenders (Including term loan lenders) under obligor and co-obligor structure.

{b) Cash credit from banks of ¥ 30,594,09 lacs ( ¥ 18,569.41 lacs ) are further secured by the personal guarantee of one or more promoter

directors of the Company.
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15. Other financial Liabilities {* inlacs)
As at As at As at
31st March 31st March  1stJul 2015
2017 2016
A, Non Current
Payable towards fixed assets 1,252.65 1,196.06 1,695.28
1,252.85 1,156.06 1,695,28
E. Qurrgut
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note no. 14) 27,633.44 11,046.8% 594,86
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 16,592,69 720.61 184,11
Retention Money 105.81 105.81 124.15
Employee related liabilities 396.37 627,27 678.54
Book Querdraft 5.25 61.69 175,70
44,733.56 11562.27 1,757.36
16. Deferred Governmernt Grants {" in lacs)
Asat As at
3ist March 31st March 15t ?;!a;DIS
2017 2016
(To the extent not adjusted)
Gavernment Grant 500.00 - -
Add: Received during the year -
Less: Adjusted During the Year 25.00
475,00 - -

The Jnarkhand Government has granted total capital subsidies of * 500.00 Lacs to the company far implementing a project relating to

manufacture of Pellet in the state of Jharkhand against the value of Plant

& Machinery,the capital grant reiated to the plant & machinery

(depreciable agsets) are treated as defarred Income which is recognized in the profit & loss account on a systematic & rational basis over the

period of Z0 years lIfe of the assets.

17. Deferred tax liabllities (net) (" in lacs)
As at As at
As at
31st March 31st March
2017 2016 1st Jul 2015
Deferrad tax liability
a) On timing difference of depreciable assets 12,296.22 12,234.37 9,971.10
12,296.22 12,234.37 9,971,100
Deferred Tax Asset
a) On expense allowable against the taxable income in future years 11,568,46 10,536.78 4,561.33
b} On other timing differences 727.76 1,264.60 508.95
12,296.22 11,801.38 5,070.28
Deferred tax llabilities (net) - 432.99 4,900.82

AR~
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18, Provisions {*in lacs)
As at As at
As at
BIS;Dl\Ia;rch 31s;0hizrch 1st Jul 2015
A. Non Current
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity {Refer Note No, 32)* 154.43 77.00 136,36
Leave Denefits g2.78 80.66 76.14
(A} 237.21 157.66 212,50
Other Provision
Provision for mines restoration charges (B} 119,49 106.56 97.80
{A+B) 356,70 264,22 310.30
8, Cutrent
Provicion for Emploves Benefits
Gratuity {Refer Note Mo, 32)* 16,74 58.71 19.95
Leave banefis 15.53 15.85 16.42
32,27 74.56 36.37
Other Provision
Provision for mines restoration charges "
32.27 74.56 36.37

Provision for mines restoration charges:

The activities of the Company Involve mining of land taken under lease. Tn terms of the provislons of relevant statutes and lease deeds, the
mining areas would require restoration ot the end of the mining lease, The future restoration expenses are affacted by a number of
uncertainties, such as, technology, timing ete, As per the requirement of Ind AS - 37, the management has estimated such future expenses on

best judgment basis and the pravision thereof has been made In the accounts. The movement in previsions for Mine Restoration Charges

during the period is as follows ¢

As at Ag at As at

31st March 31st March

2017 2016 1st Jul 2015
At the beginning of the year/period 106,56 $7.80 97.80
Arising during the period 12.93 8.76 -
Utilized durlng the period - -
Unused amounts reversed - - -
At the end of the year/period 119,49 106.56 97.80

*The Classification of provision for employee benefit inta current/ non current have been done by the actuary of the Company based on the
estimated amount of the cash outflow during the next twelve manths from the balance sheet date,

19, Trada payables (" inlacs)
As at &s at
As at
31st March  31st March
2017 2016 1st Jul 2015

5,327.89 7.715.01 11,025.58

Trade payebles (Due to micro and small enterprises T Nil (T Nil}]
7,667.39 873.90

Acceptances

5,327.689 15,382.40 11,899.58
Acceptances include credit avatled by the Company frem banks for payment ta suppliers for raw materials purchased by the Company, The
arrangements are Interest-bearing and are payable within one year.

20. Other current liabilities {'in lacs)

As at As at

As at
31st March 31st March

2017 2016 1st Jul 2015
Advance from customers 1,523.18 693.50 1,202.83
Security Deposits 18.1% 25.69 26,59
Amount Payable towards purchase of investmant ’ . - 967,40
Statutory dues payable 3,551.73 3,145.46 5,508,43
5,093.10 3,866.05 7,705.35

g K
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21, Revenue from operatians (% in lacs)
1016-17 2015-16
(12 Manths) {9 Months)

Revenue from operations
Sale of products

Finished goods 28,115.67 15,836.08

Traded goods 21,681.66 .
Szle of Services

Job work charges 215.60 5,807.43
Revenue from operations (gross) 50,012.93 21,643.51
Detail of products sold ‘ (Tin lacs)

2016-17 2015-16
{12 Months} (9 Manths}

Finished goods sold

1ron Ore 327.41 1,940.99
Iron Ore Pallet 17,696.27 11,433.09
Manganese Ore 10,021,935 2,462.00
18,115.67 15,636.08
Stock-in-trade - Tron & Steel product 21,681.66 -
71,681.66 s
Detail of services rendered (¥ in tacs)

2016-17 3015-16
(12 Months) (9 Months)
Excavation and Cre raising work - 5,807,43

Conversion Charge 215.60 -
215,60 5,807.43

(% in lacs)
1016417 2015-16
(12 Months) {9 Months)

22, Other income

Interest income
On Bank deposits 67.20 204.60
On Advances 228.08 .
295,26 204.60
Subsidy Income 376.67 1,432.45
Surplus / (Loss yon Fixed Assets Sold 6.68
Gain o farelon exchange fluctuation (Net) 1,565.41 -
Unspent Liabiliies no longer required written back 526,00 196,32
Miscellanecus Income 38.93 55.73

2,809.95 1,885.10

Aede
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23,Cost of raw materlals consumed/sold (¥in lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
(12 Months) (9 Months)
Opening Stock of Raw Material 4,308,16 2,459.27
Add; Purchases 10,210,17 9,462.44
14,518.33 11,921.71
Less : (osing Stock 2,421.67 4,308.16

1

Cost of raw materials consumed/sold 12,096.66 7,613.55
Detail of raw materlals consumed/sold (Tin facs)
2016-17 2015-16
_— {12 Months) (& Months)
iron Cre Fines 10,702.80 7,388.57
Others 1,393.86 223.98
12,096.66 7,613.55
24.Purchase of Stock-In-trade {Zin laes)
2016-17 2015416
(12 Months) (9 Months)
Iren & Steel product 21,549.36 -
21,548.36 -
25. (Increase)/ decrease in inventaries {in lacs)
2016-17 2015-16 (Increase)/f
{12 Months) _ { 9 Months) Decrease
Inventories at the cnd of the period
Finished goods 7,792.55 7,306.76 {485.79)
Traded Goods 1,49 1.49 {0.00)
Work-in-progress 8,907.54 10,458.75 1,551.21
{A) 16,701,58 17,767,00 1,065.42
L.ase: Inventorias at tha baginning of the period
Finished goods 7,306.76 2,431.13 2,124.38
Traded Goods 1.49 L.49 (0,00}
Work-in-progress 10,458.75 10,761.30 302.54
(B} 17,767.00 20,193.92 2,026.92
(B-A) 1,065.42 2,426.92
25.1 Detall of inventory of products {¢in lacs)
As at ASal
31st March 31st March
2017 2016
Work-in-progress
iron Ore 8.798.81 10,283.93
Manganese Cre 108.73 174.82
9,907.54 10,458.75
Finished goods and by-product
Iron Ore 3,508.74 3,486.58
Iron Qre Peliets 1,513.37 2,887.86
Manganese QOre 2,369.03 430.81
Others 1,41 1.4L
7,792.55 7,306,760

During the extraction of manganese ore In earlier years, the campany had incidentally extracted 41,495.70MT (41,405.79 MT ) high-grade ircn ore from
the Patmunda & Orahuri Manganese Mines, witich has been Included as a part of inventories and valued accordingly, The Company has already applied

to the state government for inclusion of Iron oe alse in the manganese ore mining leases.

26, Employee benefits expense (¥ in lacs)
2016-17 2015-16

(12 Months) { 9 Months)
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,656.90 1,414.58
Contribution to Provident Fund (Refer note no. 32) 55.62 47.97
Gratuity Expense {Refer nate no. 32} 26,32 19.91
Staff Welfare Expenses 31,30 33.95
1,770.14 1,516.41

=P S
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27, Finance costs {Tinlacs)
2016-17 2015-18
(12 Months) ( 9 Manths)
Interest;
On Term loans 24,589.63 17,198.60
On Cash Cradit, Letters of Credit and Others 3,419.07 1,731.97
Other borrowing costs 200.18 122.79
28,298.88 19,253.36
28, Depreciation and amortization expense {2 In lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
{12 Manths) ( 9 Months)
Depreciation of tangible assets 5,003.47 3,676,901
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,438.48 845,06
6,441.96 4,522.97
29, Other expenses (% tn lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
(12 Months) { 9 Months)
Consumption of stores and spares 1,480.94 456.50
Cost of raising, excavation and drilling expenses 2,087.94 1,648.43
Royalty 962,43 606.82
Excise Duty on{ increase}/decrease in inventory 29.64 6.14
Power andg fuel 4,037.07 2,626.73
QOperation and malntenance charges 484.87 £30.95
Rent 96.63 50.75
Rates and taxes 36B.78 38.26
Postage ang communication expenses 11.54 7.36
Motor vehicle expenses 119.76 75.85
Security charges 93.24 112.34
Insurance 46.05 9.76
Repalrs and maintenance : -
- Plant and machinery 32,27 148,11
- Building - 0.1%
- Others 188,67 79.52
Traveling and conveyance 56.73 158.12
Legal and professional fees £§32.07 372,713
Payment to auditor (refer details below) 22,50 23.00
Loss (Surplus} on Fixed Assets Sold - 0.54
Bad debts/advances written off 195.52 .
Provigion for minas rastoration charges 0.00 3.18
Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation (Net) - 184,12
Peripheral development expenses 95.72 206,76
Charity and donations 5.76 0.15
Frelght and farwarding expenses 242.97 470.05
Commisslon on sales . {1.26
Selling expenses 32,00 3.66
Miscellaneous expenses 395.88 314.74
11,768.98 8,067.00
Fayment to auditer ) {¥in lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
{12 Months) { 9 Months)
As auditor;
Audit fees 14,00 . 14.00
Limited review 6.00 6.00
In other capacity:
Other services (certification fees) 2.50 3.00
22.50 23.00
30. Excaptional Ttem (Fin lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
(12 Months) { 8 Manths)
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 31,108.67 1,698.98
31,108.67 1,698.98

30,01 Exceptional items for the vear ended 21st March 2017 includes . (i} The Company has made provision for doubtful capital
advances amounting to I 27,483.37 lacs and on Advance to T 2,016.79 lacs with Other Project and (i) The Company has mada

provision for deubtful trade recelvable amountjrg g 168851 lacs

.‘\_.G-’ e i'S“,
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31, Eamnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used In the baslc and dilutad EPS computatians:

2016-17 2015-16
{12 Months) { 9 Months)
Net Prefit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS {60,919.75) (17,740.07)
Welghted average number of Equity Sheres in calculating basic and diluted EPS 2,00,00,000 2.00,00,000
Nominal value of Equity Shares () 10,00 10.00
Basic EPS (T} (304.60) (88.70)
Diluted EPS () {304.60) (88.70)
32, Emplovee Benefits
I, Charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss on contributions”
(¥ Inlacs)
2016-17 2015-16
{12 Manths) [ 9 Months)
Employer's contribution to Providend Fund 55.62 47.97

Employer's contributlon to Employees’ Penslon Scheme 1985

I1. Disclosures for defined benefit plans based on actuarial reports

The Company has a defined banefit gratulty plan, Every employee whe has completed flve vears or more of service gets Gratulty on terms ret lower than the
amount payable under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The afarasaid scheme are unfunded and as such there are no plan assets. The fellowing table
summarizes (to the extent applicable) the components of net benefits / expenses recognized In the financial statements.

{A) Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation

(in lacs
A5 at locs).

As at RS at

21st March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015
Present Value 6f Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 135.71 156,21 18L.36
Current Service Cost 26,32 13,91 34.37
Interest Cost 10,72 7.39 14.58
Benefits Paid - (49.83) (38.68)
Actuarial (gains)/loss (1.58) 1.93 (3%.32)
Closing defined banefit obligation 171,17 135.71 156.31
]B! Chang n the Falr Yalue of Assets

esln th AT ot AS at As ot

31st March 2017 315t March 2016 1st Jul 2015
Fair Valye of Plan Assts as at beginning of the year . -
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Actuarial [gains)floss -
Falr value of Plan Assts as at end of the year - _ -
() Amount recognised in the Balapce Sheet

{T In lacs)
AZ3E A3 al Asat

Jist March 2017 31st March 2016 1gt Jul 2015
Present Value of Dafined Benefit Obligation as at the 171.17 13571 156.31
Falr value of Flan Assets os ot end of the year - - -
Net Liability/ {Assets) recognised in the Balance Sheet (171.17) (135.71] (156.31)
(D} Expense recagnized In Statement of Profit and Loss .

(Tinlacs)
2016-17 2015-16
{12 Months) { 9 Months)
Gratuity (Unfunded)

Current Service Cost 26.32 19,81
Interest cost
=xpected Return on Plan Assets 25‘3'2 19.51

Total Expense recognized in Statement of Prefit and Loss#
# Included in Employee Benefit Expenses.

A
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{E) Expensa recognized in the Other Comprehensive Incorme (OCI) for Currnet Year

2016-17 2015-16
{12 Months) (9 Months)
Gratuity (Unfunded)
(Gain)/Losses en Obilgatio For the Periad- Due to changes in the financlal assumptions 12,02 (7.35)
{Gain)/Losses an Obligatic For the Period- Due ta experience adjustment (13.60) 8,32
Raturn on Plan Assets. - -
net (Incoma)/Expanse For the Period Recognised In OCI (1.58) 1.93

(F) The principal assumptions used In determining gratulty and leave encashment obligations for the company’s plans are shown below!

{3 inlacs)
2016-17 2015-16
{12 Manths) [ 9 Months)
Discount rate 7.35% 7.80%
Satary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Mortality table LIC {2006-08} LIC {2606-08)
Uitimate Lable Ultimate table
{G) Amounts for the currant pariod and pravious four years are as follows:
(Tin lacs)
As at As at As at As at As at
3ist March 2017 31istMarch 2016 30th June 2015 30thJune 2014  30th Junc 2013
Gratyity
Defined benefit oblination 171,17 135.71 156,31 181.36 142.85
Plan assets . - . - -
Surplus/{deficit) {171.17) (135.71) (156,31) (181,36) (142.85)
Experience adjustments on plan liabllities ;
(qains)losses {1.58) 1.93 {35.32) {22.85) {80.72)
Notet

The estimates of future salary increase considered In actuarlal valuation, tekes accaunt of inflatian, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply
and demand In the employmant market.

33, Capital and ather commitmants
As at March 31, 2016, the Company has cammitments of 7 1,100.74 (acs (¥ 2,424.25 lacs) relating to estimated amount of cantracts remaining to be exacuted on
capital projects and not provided for,
34. Contingent liabilities (Tinlacs)
As at As at
31st March 2017 J1st March 2016

{1} Quistanding Bank Guarantzes and Bills Discounted 1,695.50 618.10
(i) Custom Duty gn Import of ¢quipments and spare perts under EPCG Scheme 703.75 771.07
{iii) ExcisefService tax demand Under dispute/ appeal ) 10,747.23 2,280,00
{iv) Employees' Provident Fund . 61.00
{v) Cthers 437.13 1,432.45

13,683.63 5,155.62

(v§) The Company has recelved a demand for payment of ¥ 2,641.02 lacs as Net Present Value (NPV) towards afforestation charges relating to the forest area
proposed to be surrendorad by the Company In respect of its existing manganase org mines (n Qdisha, However, based on the order passed by the government
autharity, the Company is presently required to deposit ¥ 1,320.51 lacs ie. 5094 of NPV demand and also to submit an undertaking to the concernea authorty
that It will deposit the balance 50% of NPV Le. € 1,320,514 lacs if it is so dosided by the Hanblo Supreme Court & & similar case. The above amount to ba 5o
deposited may be refunded to the Company in case the Hon'ble Supreme court in a similar case, desides that no such NPV Is payable by the lessee for the
surrgndered lease area.

Pending the Suprema Court decision, the Company has providad and capitalized 50% of the NPV 1.e. T 1,320,351 1acs &5 ‘mining rigik” undes "Intanglble assets';
which will be amortized over the remaining lease perlod of the mine.

{vil) The CDR Package as well as the provislons of the Mester Clrcular on Corperate Dabt Rastructuring lssued by the Reserve Rank of India, gives a right to the

CDR Lenders to get a recompense of thelr walvers and sacrifices mage a5 part of the CDR Proposal. The recampense payable by the Compary is contingent on
varlous factors, the outcome of which currently Is materlally uncertain and henge the proportionate amount payable as recompense had been trested as 2

contingent hiabllity. The aggregate present value of the outstanding sacrifice made/ to be made by COR Lenders under ubligor and co-obliger structurée (Refer
Note No 14 {A) ) a5 per the CDR package I approximately ¥ 173,022.00 lacs.

o=t
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35, Unhedged foreign clirrency exposurs
particulars of unhedgad forelgn currency axposure as at the balance sheet date

{¥inlacs)

As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Foreign Currency Term Loan
Trade Recelvables
Trade Payable

36, The Mining Leases pertaining to the various mines have already expired and the Comp
suthorities, The Company had filed applications for renewa! of these leases at least 12 mont
the provisions under MCR (Minera! Concession Rules), 1960, Rule 24A (1) & Rule 24A ()
further pericd till the State Govarnment passes an order thereon, 1n view or abave, these accoun

37, Value of Imports Calculated on C.LF, basis:

23,579.62% 23,216.52
151.96 146.69
35.07 47.23

33.767.65 23,410,44

any's applicatiors for renewal thereof are pending with the concerned
he bofora the expiey of the respective lease period. Accordingly, as per
the perlods of 5al0 leases are deemed ta have bgen extended by a
1s have been prepared on 2 Going Concern Basls,

{Z in lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
(12 Months) { 9 Months)
Capltal Goods - T
Stores and Sparg Parts 31.20 67.14
31,20 67.14
18, Expenditure in forelgn currency: (¥ Inacs)
2016-17 2015-16
{12 Months) { 9 Months)
Professional and Consultancy Charges - 207
Subseription 0.33 0.76
QOthers - -
0.323 2.83
39, Imported and indigenous raw materials and spare parts consumed
o/ of total Value %o of total Value
consumption { Tin Lacs} cansumption {¥inlacs)
2016-17 2016-17 2015-16 2015-16
{12 Months) {12 Months) { 9 Months) { & Months}
Raw Materials
Imported - - - .
Indigenous 1900 12,006,64 100 7,613.54
Total 100 12,096.64 100 7.613.54
Store and Spore parts
Imported 2 31.20 15 67.14
Indigenous o8 1,449.74 83 389.36
Tota! 100 1,180.94 100 456,50
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40. Sagment Information
(1) Businass Segment: The business segments bave been ldentfied on the basis of the products of the Company, Accordingly, the Company has identified
*Mining” and “Iron & Stesl" as the aparating segmant,

(T 1n lacs
Particulars Mining Tron and Steel Total
{A) Revenye (Gross)
External sales ' 10,126,39 39,886,54 50,012.53
: {9,736.84) {15,906.67) {21 643.51
Inter Segment sales (" ( ) -
Less: Eimination of Inter Seqment sales - . .
() {-} {-)
Tota! Revenue from operations 10,125.39 39,886.54 50,012.93
{9,736.84) (11,906.67) (21,643.51
(B) Results
5 1,921.61 {6.241.40) (4,319.81)
egment resuits pefora interest Exceptional Item and tax (201.93) (7409.15) (2.207.22)
Unallocated (Incoma)/Expenses (net of unallocable incame/expenses) 22.50
{23.00)
Exceptional Item . 31,108.87
_{£,600,98)]
profit/(loss) before Interest and taxation (35,450.98)
{3,029.20
Firance Costs (Net) 28,003.62
(15,048.76
Tax expenses (2,534.85)
{5,237.90
Net Profit / (Loss} {60,919.75)
(17,74G.07)
(C) Total Assets : ‘
Seament assets 47,048.80 1,06,340.17 1,53.388.98
(55,727.47)| (1,13,815.22) {1,60,542.69)
Unallocated assets 49,012.54
{1,18,595.22
Total assets 2,53,301.52
(2,88,137.92
{p) Total Liabilities
Segment liabilitles 7.501.89 5273.87 12,775.76
(8,484.35) {£13,284.48) (21,778.83}
Unaflocated liabilities 2.70.,921.65
(2,49.068.37
Total liabilities 2,83,607.41
(2,70,847.20
(E) Other Segment Information
Capita} expepgditures:
Tanaible 98.93 . 4B.93
{6.59) {668.30) (674.89)
Intanaible - - .
(757,63} {-) {757.63
Depreciation and amsrtisation 3,2B1.23 3,160.73 6,441.97
(2,179.72) {2,343.25) {4,522.97
Hon cash expenses other than depreciation - . -
() (-} _ L)
{Ily Ccographical Segmant: Tha Company primarily operates (n Tndis and therefare the analyels of geographical segment is based on the areas in which
Informatien for Eecondary Gaagraphical Sagments:
{Ein lags)
T0T6-17 TUI5-18
(12 Months} ¢ 9 Months)
Domestic Revenues 50,012.93 21,643.51
Export Revenues - -
Total 50,012.93 21,643.51
(T in lacs)
A5 at A5 At
3ist March 2017 31st March 2016
Domestic Trede Recelvables 47,899.81 25,645.82
Export Trade Receivables 151.86 146,69
Total 48,051.77 75,792.51

{7il} Since the Company has common fixed Bssets for producing goods for domastic and ovarseas markets and there are no overseas fixed assets, separate

figures for fixed assets / additions 10 fixed assets for thesg e are not furnished.
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41, Capital Management

The Company’s capltal rnanagement ks Intended ta creote volue for sharchalders by fecllitating the meeting of long-term and short-term goals of the Company.

The Company determings the amount of capital reguired on the basis of annual ¢perating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment plans, Tha
funding requirements are met through equlty and other long-term/short-term barrewings. Tha Company’s policy Is aimed at combination of short-term and long-term
borrowlings.

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratic and maturity profile of the overall debt partfelio of the Company.

As ol As at AS at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016 1st Jul 2015
I} Equity share capital 15,211,00 200000 2,000.00
i) Other equity (45,606.89) 15,290.72 33.034.8{
Total Equity (a) (30,395.85) 17,090.72 35,034 .81
1} Borrowings 2,26,426.04 2,37,068.65 2,19,650.05
it} Interest accrued and due on borrowings 16,592.69 720,61 184.11
iity Currant Maturity of long term dabt 27,633.44 11,046.89 504 26
Total debt (b) 2,70,652.17 2,48,836.15 2,20,425.02
1) Cash and cash equivalents 214,21 235.28 1,711.41
Total cash (¢} ) 214,21 235,28 373142
Net debt {d={b-c)} 2,70,437,96 2,48,600,87 2,18,697.61
Total capital (equity + net debt) 2,40,642,07 2,65.891.59 2,53,732.42
Net debt to equity ratio (8.90) 14.38 6,24

42. Financfal risk management ocbjectives and policlas

The Company's principal financial liabilities, cther than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, security depesits, employee liabilities,
unpaid and finance lease obligation, The main purpose of these financtal llabllitias Is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to suppert Its
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and-other receivables, and cash and shart-terms deposits that derive directly from its operations, The
Company also enters Into derlvative transactions.

The Company i3 exposed to market risk, credit risk and Hquidity risk. The Company’s serior management oversees the management of these risks, The Compeny's
senior management s supported by a Risk Management Compliance Board that advises on financial risks and the apprepriate financial risk governance framework for
the Company. The financial risk cornmittee provides assurance to the Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by
apprepriate policies and precedures and that financial risks are identifi ed, measured and managed in accerdance with the Company’s golicies and risk objoctives, All
derivative activitles for risk management purposes are carried out by specielist personnel’s that have the appropriate skills, experignce and supervision. It is the
Company’s pollcy that no trading In darivatives for cpeculativa purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Diractors reviews and agrees policies tor managing each of
these risks, which are summarised belgw,

Market risk

Market risk Is the risk that tha fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becawse of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: Interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commadity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include
loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financlal Instruments, '

The sensitivity analysas in the followlng sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016,

The sensltivity analyses have been prepared on the basls that the amaunt of debt and derivatives,

The following assumptlons have been made in calculating the sensitivity apalyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effact of the assumed changes in respective market risks, This is based on the financial assets and financial
liabititles held at 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and 1 July 2015,

The sensitlvity of equity ls calculated by considering tha effect of any associated derivatives at 31 March 2017 and 3L March 2016 for the efeds of the assumed
changes of the underlying risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valug or future cash fioys of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's
exposure to the risk of changes In market interest rates refates primarlly to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Company is subject to variable Interest rates on some of its intarest bearing Habilities. The Company's Interest rate exposure is mainly related to debt obligations,
The Company zlso uses a mix of Inferest rate sensitive financiat Instruments to manage the Liquidity and fund requirements for its day to day operations like short term
loans.

The risk estimates provided assume a paralle! shift of 100 basls polnts Interest rate across all yield curves, This calculation alse assumes that the ¢hange occurs at the
balance sheet date and has been calculated based on risk exposures vutstending as at that date, The perlod end balances are not necessarily representative of the
average debt outstanding during the period.

The followlng table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasenably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the Impact of
derlvative Instrumants, With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax Is affected through the Impact on foating rate borrowings, as follows:

P
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Increase/ Effect on Effect on
decrease in basis prefit before post-tax
polnts tax equity
31st March,2017
;iln IE:CS + 100 -2,226.98 -1,504.43
n Lacs -) toe 2,226.98 .
31st March, 2016 © LA
Tin Lacs + 100 ~2,152.79 -1,457,70
Tin Lacs (~) 100 2,157,79 1,457.70
1stJuly, 2015
Tin Lacs + 100 +1,944.02 -1,313.28
T In Lacs . {-) 00 -1,844,02 -1,313.28

Foralgn currency risk

_Fcre_lgn currency rick is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctiate because of changes In forelgn exchange rates. The Company, as per
its risk management pollcy, uses forelgn exchange and other derivative instruments primarily t¢ hedge foreign exchange exposure, Any weakening of the functicnal
currancy may impact the Cernpany’s cost of Imporis and cost of borrowings and consequently may increase the cost of financing the Campany's capital expenditures.

The Company evaluates the impact of forelgn exchange rate fluctuations by assessing Its exposure to exchange rate risks.
1t hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financlal Instruments In accordance with its risk management policies,

Foreign currency sensitivity

The foliowing tables demanstrate the sensitivity to & reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables hald eonstant, The impact on the
Company's profit bafore tax is due to changes in tha falr vaiue of monetary assets and liabilities. The Company’s expesure to foraign currency changes for all currencles
ather than US Daliars is not material,

Change in Effect an Effact on
USD rate profit before post-tex
tax equity
31st March, 2017
?in Lace + 10 % (3.12) -2.11
ZIn Lacs (10 % 312 211
31st Morch,2016
¥in Lacs + 10 % (6.71) -4.54
Tin Lacs (10% 6,71 4.54
1st July, 2045
¥ In Lacs +10% (6.74) -4.56
Tin Lacs {-) 10 % 6,74 4.56

The movement in the post-tax effect is a result of a change In the falr valug of derivative financlal Instruments not designated In a hedge relationship and manetary
assets and llabllitles denominated In ¥, where the functional currency of the entity Is a currency other than . Although the derivatives have not been designated in 2
hedge relationship, thay act as an economic hedge and will offset the underlying transactions when they o¢cur,

Credit risk

Credlt risk Is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations undar 2 financlal Instrument or customer contract, leading to a finangial loss. The Company Is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarlly trade recelvables) and from Its financing activitles, including deposits wilh banks and finandal institutions,
foreign exchange transactions and other financial Instruments,

Customer credit risk Is managed by each divisions subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and cantrel relating to customer ¢redit risk management.
Cutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments te major customers are generally covered by letters of credit or other forms of credit
Insurance,

The risk relating to trade recelvables Is shown under note no 9.

Liguidity Mgk

Liquldity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its inancial ¢bligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and
ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements,

The Company has obtalned fund and non-fund based working capltal lings from various banks. The Company's objective Is to maintain a balance between centinuity of
funding and Aexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans, buyer's credit and other means of borrowings, The company invests its surplus funds in liquid
schemes of mutual funds, which carry noflaw mark to marke? risk,

The Cempany assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded It to be low, The Compary has access to a sufficient variety of
sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 mgnths can be rolled aver with existing lenders,

On Damand Less than 1 Year 1to 5 Years > 5 Years Total
As at 31st March 2017
Borrowings 30,594.09 - 1,40,254,50 §5,577.4% 2,26,426.04
Trade payables - 5327.89 . - 5,327.89
Derivatives- Cross-currency interest rate swap - - - - -
Other financlal llablitles “ 45,986.41 - - 45,586.41
30,504.09 51,314.30 1,40,254.50 59,977.45 2,77,740.34
As at 31st March 2016
Borrowings 18,569.41 1,00,790.02 1,17.709.22 2,37,068.65
Trade pavables - 15,362.40 - . 15,382.40
Derivatives- Cross-currency interest rate swap - - - - -
Other financlal liabilities - 13,768.33 13,758.33
18,569.41 20,140,73 1.00,790.02 1,17,709,22 2,66,209.38

.
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As at 1st July 2015

Borrowinas 14,488.92 79,839.22 1,25,328.91 2,1%,650.05
Trade pavables 11,899.58 11,890.58
Derlyatlves- Gross-currangy interest rate swap - - . - .
Cther financial llabilities - 3452.64 - - 3,452.64
1448892 15,352.22 79,839,22 1,25,321.91 2,36,003.27

Tha significant accounting policles, including the criteria for recognition, the basls of measurement and the basis on which Income and expenses are recegnised, in
respect of each class of finandial asset, financiat llabillty and aquity Instrument are disclosed In nate 2 (I) to the financial statements.

{a) Financial assats and llabilities
The garrying value of financlal instruments by categorles as of March 31, 2017 is as follows:

Derivative Amortised Total Total falr
Instruments not cost carrying valwe
in hedging value
relatlonship
Assats:
Trade receivables - 48,051.77 4805177 48,051.77
Investments . 52,265.02 52.265.02 52,265.02
Bark balance other than Cash and cash eaulvalents - ) £49.86 649.86 £49.86
Loans . 69.59 69.59 69,59
Cash and cash equivalents ) - 214.21 214.21 21421
Other financlal assels . 3.00:.38 3,001,38 3,001.38
Total - 1042365183 1.04,251.83 1.04,251.83
Liabilitias: B
Borrowings - 2,26,426.04 2,26,426.04 2,26,426.04
Other financial Llabillties - 45,986.41 45,986,41 45,986.41
Trade pavables - 5.327.89 5.327.89 5,327.89
Total - 2,77,740.34 2,77,740.34 2,77.740,34
The carrying value of financial Instruments by categories aa of Morch 31, 2016 is as follows:
Derivative Amortised Total Total fair
Instruments not cost carrying value
Assets:
Trade receivables - 25,792.51 25,792.51 25,792.51
Investments - 52.265.02 52,265.02 §2,265.02
Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents . BI1L75 811,75 811,75
Loans - 78.06 78.06 78,06
Cash and cash equivalents : - 235.28 235,28 23528
Cther financial assets - 2.503.12 2,503.12 2,503.12
Total . 81,685.74 B1,685.74 81.685.74
‘Liabilities:
Borrowings - 2,37,068.65 2,37,068.65 2,27,068,65
Qther financial Liabllities - 13,758.33 13,758.33 13,758.33
Trade payables - 15,362,490 15,382.40 15,382.40
Total ' - 2,66,209.38 2,665,209.38 2. 66,208.38
The carrying value of financial Instruments by categories as of July 1, 2015 |5 as follows:
Darivative Amortisad Total Total fair
ipstruments Not cost carrying value
Assets:
Trade raceivables - 16,846,51 16,B46.51 16,846.51
Investments - 52,000.27 52,000.27 52,000.27
Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents - 979.81 979.81 979.81
Loans - 74,97 74.97 74.97
Cash and cash equivatents - 1,731.41 1,731.4 1,73141
Other financial assets - 1,502,92 1,502.92 1,502.92
Total - 73.235.88 73.135.88 73,135.88
Liabilities:
Borrowlngs - 2,19,650.05 2,19,650.05 2,18,650.05
Other financtal Liabilities - 3,952.64 3,452.64 3,452.64
Trade payables ) - 11,899.58 11,859.58 11,899.58
Total - 2.35.002.27 2,35,002.27 3.35,002.27

Falr value hierarchy:

The falr valug hierarchy is based an Inputs to valuation techniques that are used te measure fair value that are either obsarvable or unobservable and consists of the

following three levels:

Level | inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) In active markets for Identical assets or Niabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date;
Level 2 Inputs are inputs, other than guoted prices included within Lgvel 1, that are observable for the asset or llability, gither directly or indlrectly; and

A

Level 3 Inputs are unohservable inputs For the asset or liabillty.
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The Investments included In Lavel 2 of fair value hierarchy have beer vafued using quotes available for similar assets and lisbilities in the active market. The investments

included in Level 3 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using the cost approach to arrive at their fair value, The cost of unquoted investments approximate tha falr
value because there Is a range of possible fair value measurements and the cost represents estimate of fair value within that range

The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at falr value an 3 recurring basls and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a
recurring basls (but fair value disclosure are required):

Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3

As at March 31, 2017

Flnancial Assots:

Derivative Financial Assets - . .
Teotal - - -

Flnaneial Liatilities:

Derivative Financial Liabilities . . .
Total . - - =

Az bt March 31, 2016

Financial Assets:

Derlvative Financlal Assets . - .
Total - N -
Financial Liabilitles:

Derivative Financial Uabliitles . - .
Total - v B

As ot June 30, 2015

Flnanclal Asgets:

Derivative Financial Assets : . . .
Total - - -
Flnancial LiabHities:

Derivative Financial L‘abilities - d d
Total - - -

MNotas:

1) The short-term financial assets and Habllities are stated at amortized cost which Is approximataly equal to thelr fair vatue.

[}) Derivatives are falr valued using market observable rates and published prices together with forecast cash flow information where applicable.
ifi} Investments are stated at amortized cost which is approximately equal to their fair value.

Iv) There have been no transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 20186,
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43, First time adoption Ind AS reconclilations
a) Reconclliations of Balance Sheet

Notes As at 31st March 2016 As at 1st July 2015
Amount As Effect of Amount as Amount As Effect of Amount as
Per Previous transition to per Per Previous  transition to per
GAAP Ind AS Ind AS GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a% Property, plant and eauiprent 31 76,217.09 - 76,217.00 79,826.67 75,826.67
{b) Capital work-in-progress 3.2 £802.82 {389.85) 412,97 157,55 (8.84} 188.71
{¢) Intanqible assets 3.1 5,513.36 17.32 5,530.65 5,601.80 20,50 5,622.31
(d) Financial assets : .
{1} invastments 4 52,265.02 - 52,265.02 52,000.27 - 52,000.27
(i) Cther Financial assets 3 5;366.10 (3,734.41) 1,611,69 5,368.53 (3,573.67) 1,494.88
{e) Other Non Current Assets 7 36,594.48 - 56,994,498 51,506.15 . 51,506.15
Total Non-Current Assats 1,97,158.88  (4,126.94) 1,93,031.94 1,54,500.99 (3,862.00) 1,90,638.99
Current Assets
(a) Inventarles 8 22,576,21 . 22,576.21 23,088.94 - 23,088.94
{b) Financlal assets:
{1} Trade recelvables 9 25,792.51 . 25,792.51 16,846.51 16,846.51
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 235.28 - 235.28 1,731.41 1,731.41
(1) Bank balance other than (I} above 11 811.75 811.75 979.81 979.81
(i) Loans 5 78.06 . 78,06 74.97 - 74.97
{iv) Other Financlal assets 6 A91.43 891,43 8,04 8.04
{c) Other Current Assets 7 44,720.74 . 44,720.74 49,621.25 - 49,621.25
Total Current Assets 95,105.98 - 5510598  92,350.93 - 9235093
Tatal Assuts 20226486 {412694) 3 BR137.97 28685193 (3.862,00) 28298992
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Equity share capital 12 2,000,00 - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
(b} Other equity 13 19,586,689 {4,608.17) 15,290.72 37,298.08 (4,263.28) 33,034.81
Total Equity 21,958.89 (4,698,17) 17,290.72 39,298.08  (4,263.28) 35,034.81 °
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
{a} Financlal lisbiiities:
(1) Borrewlngs 14 2,17,620.79 878,45 2,18,499.24 2,04,648.53 512.60 2,05,161,13
{1 Other financlal Liabilities 15 1,196.06 . 1,196.06 1,695.26 . 1,685.28
{b} Provislons 18 183,91 80.31 264,22 238.75 71.5% 310.30
{c) Deferrad tax lablites {nar} 17 B24.52 (3872.53) 432,99 5,083.70 (182.87) 4,900.82
Total Non-Current Liabillties 2,19,821.28 571.23 22039251 2,11,666.25 401.27  2,11,067.53
current llabilitles
(a) Financlal lizblities:
{1y Borrowings 14 18,569.41 - 18,569.41 14,488.92 14,488,952
{IY Trada payables 19 15,382,490 - 15,382.40 11,895.58 11,899.58
(iily Other financial Liabllities 15 12,562.17 12,562.27 1,757,386 1,757.3%
{5} Other current (labllitles 20 3,866.05 - 3,866.05 7,705.35 7,705.35
{=) Provislons 17 74.56 - 74,56 36.37 - 36.37
Total Current Llabllities 50,454.69 - 50,454.69 35.,887.59 - 35,887.58
Total Equlty and Liabllities 2.264.86  (4,126,94) 2,88,137.92 _ 2,86,851.9] H62,00) _ 2.82,989.02
b} Reconclliatlon of total comprehansive income for the year anded March 31, 2016
Nates As pt 31st March 2016
Amount As Effect of AmOunt as
Per Previous  transition to per
GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
Revenue from gperaticns (Gross) 21 21,624.10 {180.59) 21,643.51
Less: Exclse Cuty 1,411.39 (1,411,339 :
Revenue from operations {Net) 2041211 1,230.60 21,643.51
Other Intome 22 1,769.85 119.26 1,089.10
Total revenua 22,182.56 1,350,06 23,532.61
Expenses
Cost of raw materals consumed 23 7,613,595 7,613,955
¢hange In Inventorles of work-in-progress, stock-in-trade, by-products and finished 25 2,433.06 (6.14) 2,426.02
Extise duty on sale of goods 1,411.39 1,411.39
Employae beneflls expenses 6 1,534.35 (17.99) 1,516.41
Finance costs 27 18,610.75 642,61 19,253.36
Dapreciation and mortization expenses 28 4,522.97 . 4,522.97
Other expenses 29 8,113.27 [46,27) 8,067.00
42 827,94 1,983.66 44,811

Total expenses

P
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Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Item
Exceptional ltems 30 rmi,s;;ﬁ _363] rsas.ﬂsm (ni,zgg%.g%)
Profit/[Loss) before tax (22.344.36) {632.60) (22,977,997}

Less: Tax expensas ¢
Current tax

Deferred tax (4,253.18) {202.73) (4,465.50)

MAT ¢redit entitfement, . . - -

Income Tax relating to eatller years (771,99} - (771.99)
Profit/{Loas) for the yeor {17,309.18) (430.87} {17,740,07)

Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) {OCT)

Exchange differences on transkation of forelgn operations
Less: Incame Tax effect

B wi a rofit or logs:
Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benafit plans - 5.05 5.95
Less: Income Tax effect 1.93 1.93
- 4,02 4.02
Revaiuation of land/raliway siding
Less: Income Tay effect
Net (ioss)/gain on FYTOCI equity securites - .
Less: Incoma Tax effect
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) (OCI), net of taxes - 4.02 4.02
Total Comprehensive Incoma /{Loss) for the year 17,309,148 426.84 17,736.05
c) Effects of IND AS adoption on Total Equity
As at As at
J1st March 30th June
[ 2016 2018
Net Worth under IGAAP 21,989.12 39,298.32
Interest (1,131.33) (512.60)
Credit Allowances (128.18) -
Interst Income (3,873.67) {3,B73.67)
Mines Restoration {51.04} (51,04)
Defarred Tax 385.60 182,87
Other adjustment 100,22 {9.08)
Net Worth under IND AS 17,290.72 35.034.81
g) Effects of IND A3 adoptlon on Cash Flows for year endad 31 March 2016
Amoaunt As Effect of Amount as
Par Pravious  transition to per
GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
Net Cash Generated/({Used) From Cperating Activitles (8,815.83) (205.23) (9,021.08)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activitles [1,%39.25) 494,66 [1,444,73)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 9,259.09 (289.43) §,963.66
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash Ang Cash Equivalents {1,496.13) - {1,496,13)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the yvear 173141 . 1,731.41
Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the end of the year 235,28 . %
Notes:

1. To comply with the Companles {Accounting Stendard) Rules, 2006, certzin account balances have be=n regrouped as per the farmat prescribed under Divisian 11 of

Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

2, Financlal Habilitiec and related transaction costy;

Borrowings and other financlal Habilities which ware recognized at historical cost under previous GAAP have been recognized at amortised cost under IND AS with the
difference been adjusted o opening retalned earnings. Under pravious GAAP, transaction costs Incurrad in cennestion with borrevings were amortlsed equally over the
tenure of the borrowings, Under IND AS, transaction costs are deducted from the initfel recognition amount of the financial kabitity and cnarged over the tenure of
borrowing using the effective Interest method,

3. Financial assets at amortised cost:
Certain financial assets held on with an objective to collect contractual cash flows Iy the nature of principal and Interest have been recognized at amartised cost on

transltion date as against historical cost under the previous GAAP with the differance been adjusted to the opening retained earnings.

4. Deferred tax as per halance sheet approach:

Under previcus GAAP, deferred tax was accounted using the Income statement approach, on the timing differences between the taxable profit and actounting profits for
the pericd. Under IND AS, deferred tax Is recognized fellowing bafance sheet approach on the temporary differances between the carrying 2mount of asset or lability in
the balance sheet and its tax base. In addltion, varlous transttional adiustments has also lead to recognition of deferred taxes on new lemporary differances.

5. Excise duty: .
Under previous GAAP, revenue from sale of goods was presented Net of excise duty whereas under IND AS the revenue from sale of goods Is presented inclusive of

excise duty, The excise duty Is presented on the face of the Statement of Profit and Loss as part of expenses,
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6, Defined benellt llabilities:

under IND AS, Remeasurements Le. actuarlal galns and lesses and the retum an plan assets, excluding amounts included In the net Interest expense on the net
defined liabifity, are recoqnized In other comprehensive Income instead of orofit or lass in previous GAAP,

7. Other comprahaneive income:

Under IND AS, all ltems of income and expanse recognized In the periad should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless 2 standard requires or permits
ctherwise. Ttems of Income and expense that are not recognized in profit or 10ss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss and "other comprehansive income”
includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans, forelgn currency monetary item translation difference account, effective portion of gains and losses on cash flow
hedging Instrements and falr value gain or lpsses on FVTOCT equlty Instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

44, The company bolds 50% interest in Neepaz B.C.Dagara Steels Private Ltd,, a jolatly controlled entity which would be Involved in mining of iron ore in Odisha,
1) The Company's share of the assets and liabilities of the sald jointly controlled entity based on financlal statements for the nine months period ended 31st March
2017, are as follows:

(Z in lace)

As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Current, essets 37.49 37,48
Current ilabllitles {48.76) (48.30)
Equity (11.27) (10.82)

11} The Company's share of the Profit & Loss of the said Jointly controlled entity based on financlal statement for nine months perlod ended 31st March 2017, are as
follows:

{2 in lacs)
As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Income! - .
Expenses: (0.45) {0.08)

Tax Expenses

111) There are no capital commitment and contingent llabillty of the above jointly controlled entity, as at the balance sheet date.

45, Refated party disclosures
a) Names of relsted partics and ralated party relationship
Holding Company Adhunik Metaliks Limited

Subsidlary and Step down subsldiary Companies Orchid Global Resources Pte Ltd
Vasundhra Resources Limited
Global Commodity & Resources Pie Limited

Assoclate Companies Adhunik Power & Natural Resources Limited
Mecluskie Coal & Power Umited

20int venture company Neapaz B C Dagara Steels Private Limited

Key management personnel Mr Ghanshyam Das Agarwal , Director

Mr. Jugal Kishor Agarwal , Director
Mr. Nirmal Kumar Agarwal, Director
Mr. Mohan Lal Agarwal, Director
Mr, Sanjay Pratap, Director

Enterprises over which Xey management Adbunik Alloys & Pawer Limited
personnal / Share halders / Relatives have Adhunik Infotech Limited
significant infuence Adhunik Steels Limited

Adhurik Corporation Limited
Futuristic Steefs Limited
Adhunik Industries Limited -
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{b} Related party transactions

(T In lacs)
Enterprises over
Suhsidiary which Key
and Step . Joint Key management
Nature of Transactions c’;?’[‘dl:: down ‘é?;“::e Venture |management| personnel/Share Total
pany Subsidiary pany Company | personnel |helders/Relatives
Companies have significant
influence
Sales of goods and services
Adhunik Metaliks Limited 100.01 100,01
{370.72) (370.72)
Adhunik Alloys & Power Limited 6,434.28 £6.434,28
{4,071,36} {4,071,36}
Adhunlk Corporatien Limited 295,10 295.10
{767.89) (767.89)
|Purchases of raw materials and services
Adhunik Metallks Uimited | 7.57 1 ] 7.57
{2.67) (2.67
conversion, actounting, rept and other charges paid
Adhunik Alloys & Power Limited 1,996.19 1,996.19
(1,166.58) (1,166.56
Adhunik Infotech Limited 7717 77.17
(55.98) (55.98
Share application money outstanding
Orchid Global Resources Pte Lid - -
(264.00) (264,00,
Balance outstanding as at the end of the perlod - debit
Adhurik Power & Natural Rescurces Limited 1.04 104
(c.71) (0.71)
adhunix Infotech Uimited 12.72 12.72
(11.88) {11.88)
Mecluskie Coal & Power Limited 0,75, Q.75
(0.75) (0.75)
Neepaz 8.C. Dagra Steels Private Limited 35.05 35.05
(27.33) (27.33)
Zlon Stee! 54.42 54.42
(46.27) {46.27)
Adhunik Mataliks Limlted 38,{89.66 38,182.66
(36,506.26) (36,506.29)
Adhunik Corporation Limited 586,70 586.70
{1,223.88) (1,223.88)
Vasundhra Resqurces Limited 125.20 125,20
(125.20) (125.20)
adhunik Alloys & Power Limited 3,479.50 3,479.50
{3,572.25) (3,572.25
Orchid Global Resources Pte Limited 10.89 10.89
{11.14) {11.14)
Adhunik Steels Limited 4,454.23 4,454.23
{26,734.82) (26,734.82)
Hatance outstanding as at the end of the perlod - credit
Giobal Commodity & Resources Pte Limited {18.17) (18.17)
(18.17) (18.17
Futuristic Steels Limited 227.63 227,63
(227.63} (227.63

Adhunik Infotech Limited

KLy
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46.The Board of Directors of the Company in Its meeting held on July 22, 2013 has approved to amalgamate Zlon Steel Umitad (Z5L) with Adhunlk Metaliks Limited
(AML) and to amalgamate the Adhumik Metaliks Limlted {post amalgamation of 25L) with the Cormnpany, through a composite scheme of amalgamation hetween Z8,

respectively and the Qfficia) Liguidator, Orissa High Court, Cuttack has submitied fts report dated 17th July 2014 that the affairs of the Company appears to have not
been conducted in a mannar prejudicial to the interest of its members or to public Intarest and the Hon'ble High Court may consider to pass order as deemed fit and
proper In that manner. tpon effectiveness of the Scheme, every shareholder of 251 holding 17 (seventeen) fully pald-up equity shares of T10/- each shali be antitied
to receive 1 {one) fully paid-up equity shares of T10/- each In AML and every shareholder of the AML, (post amalgamation of ZSL) holding 1 (ona) fully paid-up equity
shares of 7107~ each shall be entitled to recelve 1 (ane) fully pald-up equity shares of T16/- each In the Company.

47. In view of the Company Incurring loseas continuously and current abilities exceeding the current assets, there has been an erosion of net worth. The Company's
financial performance has been adversely affected due to non- avallability of raw materials at viabla prices, non-avallability of working capital for operations,
continued stress In steel sector with weak demand and prices, and other external factorg ‘beyond the Company's control. With the improvement In raw malerial
availabllity, tikely Improvement in market scenario, cost synarglas from merget, conversion of debts into equity and debt restructuring as may be agreed with landars,
it is expected that the overall financial health of the Company would Improve cansiderabiy. Considering the above developments and favorable impact thereof on the
Company's operations and financials, the Company has prepared the financlal resuits on the basis of going concern assumption to which the Statutary Auditors have
also drawn attention without qualifying thelr opinion in their Audit Report.

48, Advances, Trade Payable and Trade Racefvablas are subject to confirmation from respoctive parties and consequential reconciiation / adjustment ariging there
fram, If any. The management, however, does not expect any materlal variation. Provisions, wherever considered necessary, have been made.

49, The Board of Qrissa Manganese & Minerals Limited (OMML) at its meeting held on May 12, 2017 has issued and allotted 132,110,000 fully paid-up equlty sharas
pursuant to conversion of 132,110,000, 0.01% Compulsarily Convertible Preference shares and conseguent ta the said allotment the helding of Adhonlk Metallks
Limited In OMML has reduced fram 100% to £3.15%. In view of the aforasaid allotment Orlssa Manganese & Minerals Limited ceased Lo be a subsidiary of Adhunik
Mataliks Limited w.e.f, May 12, 2017,

30. Casual vacancy has been created In the pface of Company Secretary w.e.f, 31st December 2014 due to sesignatlon of Company Secretary. The Company s in the
process of appointing Company Secretary 1o comply with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. Further the Company is also in process of apponting Cheif
Flinancial Officer ta camply with the provision of The Companies Act, 2013,

51. During the year ended 31st March 2017 the company has ldentified certaln items of Inventaries amounting to ¥ 86.20 lacs which have either no movement or very
little movement over last one year. The Company Is In the process of gelting technical/commercialf market avaluation of the same.

52, Sectlon 2(41) of the companies Act 2013 requires ail companles to have their financial year ending on 31st March. The Company has adogted this change from
the previous financlal year and accordingly, the previous financial year of the company Is for nine month perlad from 1st July 2015 to 318t March 2016 {herain after
referred as "Year ended 31st March 2016"), Accordingly, the Ngure for the current financial year are not comparable to those of the previous year,

53. The financial statements are approved by tha audit committee at jts meeting held on 26th May,2017 and by the Board of Directors on the same date,

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of
For Das & Prasad, Orissa Manganese & Minerals Limited
Firm Registration Number: 303054¢€
Chartered frcouptants

Ghanshyam Das%garwat
(Director)

Anll Kumar Agarwal
Partner

Membership No. 062368
Place : Kolkata

Date : 26th May 2017

ar Agarw,
(Director)




